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PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE
TEYS

President's Message

TRV a

In the past year, our athletes continued to make us proud in the Paris
Summer Olympic Games, the Harbin Asian Winter Games, and various
international competitions, by showcasing the spirit of perseverance and
world-class performances. Always focused and dedicated, they excelled
and exceeded expectations that were set high. As such Hong Kong,
China, outshone over a hundred countries and regions at the Paris
Olympics, by clinching two gold and two bronze medals, and ranking
37th of the medal tally. This was a historic achievement that belied the
smallness of our beloved city. Our athletes continued to write history
at the Harbin Asian Winter Games. Facing top-tier opponents, they
demonstrated stellar performances, marking a new chapter for winter
sports achievements from representatives of this "snowless city".

Behind each athlete lies a story with blood, sweat and tears. Their
remarkable achievements are not merely the result of individual
efforts, but also stem from the commitment and nurturing by coaches
and support teams, along with the unwavering support from the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region,
National Sports Associations, collaborative organizations, the business
sector, and members of the public. | express my heartfelt gratitude
for the contributions of all involved in the promotion of sports in
Hong Kong. The Kai Tak Sports Park, opened in early 2025, provides
world-class sports venues and facilities, ushering in a new sports
culture while advancing local sports development by promoting sports
in the community, supporting elite sports, maintaining Hong Kong
as a centre for major international sports events, enhancing
professionalism, and developing sports as an industry.

Looking forward, in 2026 there will be a plethora of sporting events
and activities, including the Milano Cortina Olympic Winter Games,
the Aichi-Nagoya Asian Games, and the "XXVIII ANOC General
Assembly Hong Kong, China, 2026", to be held in Hong Kong.
SF&OC will continue to support our athletes to purse their dreams,
and join hands with all sectors of the community to establish Hong Kong
as a "Sports Events Capital".

Tty

Timothy T. T. FOK, GBM, GBS, JP
President
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
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Review & Prospect
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REVIEW & PROSPECT
Il it Bt 1

Hong Kong's sporting community achieved remarkable success in 2024-2025.
Athletes of Hong Kong, China delivered outstanding performances, while the
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China made significant
strides in supporting athlete development, nurturing talent, promoting
sport for all, enhancing corporate governance standards, and organizing
international sporting events, all of which continue to inject impetus into the
sports development of Hong Kong.

At the globally captivating Paris Olympic Games, our athletes demonstrated
exceptional prowess, once again polishing Hong Kong, China's gilded
signboard on the world stage with an unprecedented medal haul of two golds
and two bronzes. At the Harbin Asian Winter Games, our athletes carried
forward their momentum, achieving the city's best-ever results and ushering
in a new chapter for the development of winter sports. To gather public
support for Team Hong Kong, we organized territory-wide roving exhibitions.
Through athlete sharing sessions and interactive sports experiences, the public
gained a deeper understanding of various sports and the athletes involved.
Complemented by online promotions that transcended geographical and time
barriers, we successfully united the city in cheering for our athletes.

Hong Kong's sporting success is no coincidence. We have remained steadfast
in creating a more favorable environment for the development of local
sports. Following the Harbin Asian Winter Games, we promptly signed a
Memorandum of Understanding with Heilongjiang to establish more platforms
for athlete and youth exchanges and training, unlocking new opportunities for
north-south sports collaboration.

We also continued to support athletes' comprehensive development. Through
a variety of programmes and support schemes, we provided professional
guidance and practical opportunities for athletes in education and career
transformation, enabling them to be well-equipped before retirement. At the
same time, the Hong Kong, China Olympic Academy actively organized school
outreach and exchange programmes, as well as other initiatives to broaden
young people's horizons, unleash their potential, and identify future stars.

The Corporate Governance Review Report and Code of Governance, promulgated
during the year, established a clear framework and goals to enhance the
corporate governance standard for the sustainable development of sports. We
worked closely with government departments and professional bodies to assist
the National Sports Associations (NSAs) in implementing relevant measures,
further elevating the professionalism and credibility of the local sports sector.

Looking ahead, a series of international sports events is on the horizon. In
alignment with the vision of developing a host city economy in the sports
industry, we are fully committed to preparing for the "XXVIIl ANOC General
Assembly Hong Kong, China, 2026". This event will further amplify the synergy
between conferences, sports, culture and tourism, reinforcing Hong Kong's role
as an international hub for global sporting events.

We would like to extend our sincere gratitude to the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region, NSAs, sponsors and partners for their unwavering
support. With the concerted efforts of all stakeholders, we are confident that
Hong Kong's sporting legacy will continue to thrive and reach new heights.

wY

Edgar J. T. YANG, PDSM
Honorary Secretary General
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
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2024-2025 Highlights
2024-2025 AF )i e

c HEOTEmESEH ¢
THE 67™ FESTIVAL OF S:OH'T

' ' ..I . “

Launch of "Road to Paris" roving promotion
[ 5B Z2E2:E Road to Paris| FX®)

67th Festival of Sport
67 [ERERE

April to August 2024 June 2024 2024 Olympic Day
2024 4 E=8 A 2024 5 6 A 2024 BiEH
April 2024 July to August 2024
2024 £ 4 B 202457 E&8 A

EZ2023EH

> catnay X mRmuEmsEs X

Paris 2024 Olympic Games
(2222024 BiES

HKSSA 2023 Awards Presentation Ceremony
2023 FEFBGLES SR RRIE

4 SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
FEEEREMEEANTRERE



2024-2025 HIGHLIGHTS
2024-2025 4F Jis W% &

2024 Olympism Camp
2024 BARE 7 EHEBRE

Harbin 2025 Asian Winter Games
MERE 2025 PNEZFES S

AR ER SR AR AR AR A Am AW SR

Paris 2024 Olympic Games Mainland Olympians
delegation’s visit to Hong Kong

EREEGNIEERZKKREDE

August 2024 February 2025

2024 58 A 20252 A
November 2024 March 2025
2024 £ 11 A 202543 A

G' Cascais - Portugal 29
N

Successful bid for hosting "XXVIIl ANOC General HKACED and SLCL Annual Event

Assembly Hong Kong, China, 2026" EAFHERLEEREY  RERALERE
BIhedt (25 28 ERR kit RE@Har s .
REXKE —2026 FHEEE i — - BfEMSH

4 BRI FEEFNENGY i

FURBOERR nESY EANCRSAW

Signing of MOU with Heilongjiang
HEETEEE SRR

Promulgation of Corporate Governance Review
Report and Code of Governance

N (EEBE ARERE) R (EEBERTRID
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CORPORATE PROFILE

B RS 9 5t
Vision, Mission & Goals
A e H ER
Vision A8
To become a leader in sport by bringing a National Olympic BERBEFRBHEBEMRICEE B S
Committee and the National Sports Associations (NSAs) together as HEEREMEKN AT EEMLRTARE -

members of the Olympic Family in Hong Kong.

Mission

To develop and promote the Olympic Movement in Hong Kong in
accordance with the Olympic Charter.

Goals

1.

To promote public interest in sporting activities in Hong Kong,
through the organization of various sports events and
competitions, to achieve a healthier lifestyle;

. To encourage and reflect public opinion in requesting government

to provide proper and better facilities for the practice of all sports;

To reconcile or arbitrate in any differences which may arise
between NSAs or groups therein;

To coordinate all local sports organizations in the promotion of
sports at different levels from leisure to elite, to attain the ultimate
goal of "Sport for All";

. To work in conjunction with other global and regional

organizations dedicated to the promotion of international
competitions;

To foster Olympism, which promotes friendship, solidarity and fair
play through sports;

To undertake the organization of international competitions and
to support Hong Kong athletes' participation in them;

To select and send Hong Kong, China delegations to all multi-
sports games, including the Olympic Games, Asian Games, and
East Asian Youth Games; and

. To carry out what is necessary to attain the above goals.

P
an
RIBEIIC e BB FE RN E R
EE o
Bz
1. BRBRREEEDNLE  EEEED
ABHBEEDNEE  ERITREEN
HTEER
2. HPHNRMRE - MeEERFERE
TEMRBERE  HERIE @ﬁ%
3. AR RS AR MFE:

4 %%%€$%%§%% NINGIEEEIPN
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5. HEftEHEBRY
S E ARSI

EE SRR R
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H o EAEMATHES

7. ;?ﬁlmhﬁg$ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%§%

EAP AN
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Board of Officers, Patrons and Honorary Officers

i, BIIARKERA

Board of Officers
o gE )

PRESIDENT € & oA

?
EEELE KEFEE - GBS, P 1 \

HONORARY SECRETARY GENERAL
EBWER

Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG, PDSM
151885 754 PDSM

The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK, GBM, GBS, JP

VICE-PRESIDENT Bl€ &

f__: ‘I}’
Dr. Karl C. KWOK, BBS =2 Mr. Tony K. L. YUE, BBS, JP
SRR 8BS KM s ses, p

Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON, GBS, JP
(till 10 December 2024)

M =181 GBS, JP
(22024412 A10R8)

Prof. Herman S. M. HU, GBS, JP
(till 10 December 2024)
HAEERAZUX GBS, JP
(22024412 10 8)

e

%

Mr. TONG Wai Lun, BBS, JP
S {Z w4 BBS, JP

W)

r. David T. Y. MONG
SEBiET

Mr. YEUNG Wing Sun A.N.W.
(since 10 December 2024)
1SREFT S

(B 2024412 A10 B#e)

HONORARY TREASURER Z 58] &

Py

HONORARY DEPUTY SECRETARY GENERAL % BIMER

The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK, BBS, JP
ZERAMIz 8 BBS, JP

el

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, BBS, JP
F B4 BBS, P

Mr. Michael T. H. LEE, JP
(since 10 December 2024)

FIFEHLE P

. (52024 % 12 B 10 )

o

Mr. WONG Po Kee, MH Ms. Fay K. F. HO Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK
HELIEH MH AR 2+ V| mEmsks

OFFICER (ATHLETES COMMITTEE
REPRESENTATIVE)

Z8 (BEHEZEgAR)
Mr. WONG Kam Po, SBS
mHE A SBS

%

@9 Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG, FCCA, CPA
:_9 (practising)
A\ l = R 54 FCCA, CPA (practising)

8  SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEERE AN REE S



Patrons and Honorary Officers

CORPORATE PROFILE

BN\ EERR
PATRON =UPN
The Hon. John K. C. LEE, GBM, SBS, PDSM, PMSM i AR EMEE BRI TR
Chief Executive, Hong Kong Special Administrative | TTEEKE
Region, People's Republic of China FREBELE KEFIEE - SBS, PDSM, PMSM
VICE-PATRON BZEBA
The Hon. Kevin Y. H. YEUNG, GBS, JP (till 5 December | ¥ A R LSS5 BITTHIE BT
2024) MAbBERIRERRE

Miss Rosanna S. P. LAW, JP (since 26 February 2025)
Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism, HKSAR
Government, People's Republic of China

1SS 4 GBS, JP (22024 12 A5 AH)
M4+ P (B 20254 2 A 26 B#E)

HONORARY VICE-PRESIDENT

ZEEER

Mr. YUE Yun Hing, BBS, MH

Dr. TONG Yun Kai, SBS

Mr. Victor C. F. HUI, GBS, JP

Mr. PUI Kwan Kay, SBS

Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU, SBS, JP

Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON, GBS, JP (since 3 January 2025)
Prof. Herman S. M. HU, GBS, JP (since 3 January 2025)

B A4 BBS, MH

o B ETE L SBS

FFEZESN A GBS, P

B #9F S SBS

2|2k 4 + SBS, JP

HEsr{=1E+ GBS, JP (B 20254 1 A3 HiR)
HEREER I GBS, JP (B 20254 1 A 3 HiR)

HONORARY ADVISOR ZEE™H

Mr. PANG Chung, SBS RS A SBS

Prof. LEUNG Mee Lee, Ed.D, MH BEF#HZ ED.D, MH
HONORARY MEDICAL ADVISOR FEB ey

Dr. Julian W. CHANG, BBS oR#EEEHE BBS

Prof. Patrick S. H. YUNG, MH, JP (since 2 July 2025)
Dr. Bryan S. F. LAU (9 July 2024 to 2 July 2025)

AKEHEZIE MH, JP (B 202547 A 2 B#E)
2|84 (202457 A9BE 202547 A28)

Dr. TSUI Wo Pong (since 9 July 2024) TRANFBELE (B 20247 59 Hite)
HONORARY LEGAL ADVISOR BELERERN
Mr. Peter BROWN BLZELE

Mr. Nick H. F. CHAN, BBS, MH, JP (since 9 July 2024)
Ms. Manalie W. K. CHAN (since 2 July 2025)
Ms. Natalie H. C. LEUNG (since 12 September 2025)

FRAEEIL -4 BBS, MH, JP (B9 202447 B9 H#E)
MEEXLT (202547 A2 HiE)
22+ (5202549 A 12 H#E)

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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Management Structure

(EfLi L

Board of Officers
=EH

Committees’ Affiliated Companies’
£ET A AT
| | |
. Sports Promotion of
Corp*;)gr%c%%ffalrs Development Olympic Movement c l\/lanagefrrgelnt ,
BERRE HEERMTRESD [ -Ompany ot Llympic
House Limited
BB AIEEIRERAA
Finance & International Management of
— Investment Multi-sports —  Olympic House
M RIEE — Games BIEREER
B A1EE SF&OC Sportg ngacy
EHe . Company Limited
BHEREEREKE
Administration & Athletes Career BRAT]
— Personnel — & Education
TR ASE Organization of BEERENHE
—  Major Events
EHBAEED Hona Kona Olmoi
: ong Kong Olympic
Membership HO<|Jng K.or;g, ghma Fan Club Limited
—  Affairs R lipeanis —  BEBEMIEIR
TEL B R S AN BRAR
| Athletes Affairs ==l
BHEFER
Audit
i

" The lists of committees and affiliated companies under the Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China are in Annex 1.

CHEEBEEREERNT R E SR E T EREE RAH A RIS B2 EME— -

10  SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEERE AN REE S



Organization Structure
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Board of Officers
555

Members of Committees
ZEEZE

Patrons and Honorary Officers

BEOARBEZRE

Chief Executive

THAR
| | |
Hong Kong
Corporate Athletes Career
Governance Secretariat & Education
Division MER Department
HBERS BEREDHEHER
HAEEB
Enhancement Corporate Career &
| of Corporate B Services Education Supprt
Governance i —  for Athletes
RIAKEES EEE A
Membership HEXE
T Eligibility &
L Handling B S
o SEERERNK
BRIRI R i SF&OC Sports
Legacy Company
N Limited
Participation of BERETE
International REKE
| Multi-sports BRAA
Games
HEESE

Organization of
—  Major Events

B AR

Marketing Management
Communications Company of
& Public Relations Olympic House

Division Limited
™S E & REXEER

DNHEHRE BRAF

Publicity & | I\g?naggmHent o
Marketing Support y\mplc ouse
for Games and RERREE
Events
BHEAEBH
SERTHKE Olympism
Education
—  Programme
5] v

Media & Public ﬁggggi
— Relations

(YIS L

Hong Kong
Olympic Fan
Club Limited

BEERMIER

ZRBEBRAT]
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2024-2025 FAERS

"



o NN \“'
S80S, .
e bz 54 O

f '\




CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
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Representation in Local and Overseas Sports Committees

SHEEMNIE M R RO &

The Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong,
China (SF&OC) actively participates in various committees” of the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSAR)
and the Hong Kong Sports Institute for local sports development in
facilities, coaching, athlete training and sports events. As a member of
the International Olympic Committee (I0C), SF&OC also participates
in @ number of affiliated organizations to promote Hong Kong sports
in overseas competitions and to bring Olympic Movement insights to
the local sports community.

" The details of SF&OC's representation in local and overseas sports

FTEESEEHREERMNIREZES (B
BREZg) BHRZ Eﬁi%“%%’*—r%”ﬁﬂlﬁ
BREEBEEERRXINEETEERE

HREERE R - ks $§)JEJ'|%%&

BEIHZHEHESAEESEE - N
f?ﬁ.%—%iﬁ@ﬁ%igmﬁiﬁ PIN-WIE
MZEREBAERE  EEINLEFHERED
BEHERE UBBEMWTZESNIEETES
BT -

T ERE ﬁi;‘ﬁéﬁ%f’%ﬁfﬁ/\ﬁgﬁﬁéé B

committees are listed in Annex 2. FHIEA 2 HHiEE =
Membership Affairs and Support
o EUI B R
Membership Affairs SEEK

At the Annual General Meeting (AGM) on 10 December 2024,
SF&OC reported its financial performance and operational progress
to Member Associations. The election of Officers, including five Vice-
Presidents and two Honorary Deputy Secretaries General, was also
held at the AGM.

As at 31 March 2025, SF&OC consisted of three "Individual Ordinary
Members", 36 "Association Ordinary Members", 18 "Associate
Members" and 31 "Observers"”

" The SF&OC's Membership as at 31 March 2025 is listed in Annex 3.

B EREZESN 2024 4F 12 A 10 BBHAE
FREG - méiiﬁiﬁﬁ“%fﬁﬂ%@ﬁ@

WHETEBKEZEESE  BEALFESRM
MEEFRWER -

HZE2025F3 831 H BHpERSTeH
E=-@E EX@EAE8] 36 [ EXE

V18 B k31 @E [ER

E E/\J

g8/ -

TEE 202543 A 31 HEBIHEE
B A 2RHE= -

REXERBH

Representatives of SFROC's Member Associations cast their ballots during the 2024 AGM to elect seven Officers.
FEBERERN 2024 FRAFAG LRTELLRBEHEE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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Promulgation of Corporate Governance Review
Report and Code of Governance

With the aim of enhancing the corporate governance and operational
transparency of Member Associations under SF&OC, the Corporate
Governance Division (CG Division) has compiled the Corporate
Governance Review Report (Report) with a list of recommendations.
Among the recommendations, the Code of Governance (Code) and
reference materials were given priority for implementation as this
provides a practical and pragmatic guiding framework for improving
the corporate governance level. Upon endorsement by the HKSAR
Government, the Report and the Code were formally promulgated
on 20 November 2024. The briefing was attended by government
officials, members of Independent Steering Committee, directors and
senior management staff of Member Associations as well as relevant
stakeholders.

Following the presentations of the review findings and the Code,
and taking heed of the unique nature of individual sports, the
differences in terms of the size, scale, resources and funding scope of
Member Associations, a two-year timeline was allowed for Member
Associations to implement the Code. By the end of 2026, a review on
the implementation of the Code will be conducted.

To assist Member Associations in understanding the Code and
related guidelines and procedures, CG Division conducted a series
of workshops for board directors and senior management staff of
85 Member Associations between January and March 2025. CG
Division will continue to render assistance and support to Member
Associations throughout the implementation phase by providing
professional resources and practical guidance. Close communication
will be maintained with Member Associations to regularly follow up
the progress and provide timely assistance.

n <<1%§f§%’5‘:ﬁﬁ%ﬂ‘$ﬁ%>> A (s
JasFA

RASBENREE A KIEMEIESERA
T AGHEE AR T (BT AR
W) (GhrE) ) WRHZEREZ - 23
BRESITILER (EEERTA) ((5F
Al) ) FIiER2EER BB SREKER
THI3ES]  HRARAKBEGKT - &LHh
EBETREBFERE  BhEREe
72024 FF 11 B 20 BETEFRE AW (3R
&) K (SRR - BNEE BUBBZEER
2 ZECNEENSREEAL UK
B ELAELEGHRE -

g 5>

W 2

e ERM (PR & £AEEY
BREBEEENBREL  UEBEER
B BERMEDETEFEZENERT -
HEE T REMENEENTE - A5E
R 2026 FIE - REEEEENT (SFAD
HIEML

AHBEEIER (TR MBE2EER -
WREE REDE 2025 F 1 AE 3 AMIM&EH
TRy BT SSRABENEES
EENSREREABHERMN - #EELH
BEZBENTT (TR RBRET  KER
BERHE EXEMNERES I
HESBSREEZEE  THRETREMH
8D
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The briefing on the promulgation of the Corporate Governance Review Report and the Code of Governance.

AERITHE/E - A (WBERRFERSE) M (e -

Handling of Complaints EIEKER

The Complaint Handling Team (CH Team) was established in M S Sl TR AR/ NA R 2023 £ 12 B
December 2023 under CG Division to handle complaints against Ky BEREEHEFAenRS  ITiE
Member Associations and proactively deal with governance issues REEIB R/ AR INERER -
of a sensitive nature and/or attracting public interest and concerns. H=Z= 2025 F3 AK - /EBP R 132 @&
By the end of March 2025, CH Team has handled a total of 132 SFEZR -

complaint cases.

SF&OC Incentive Awards & BHEREZERETER

Junior Incentive Awards O FREEE

In recognition of the contribution to sports development, SF&OC reEFANREFRE R TEBERS -
presents cash incentives to its Member Associations each year. NRGMMEREER EMER -

In 2024, a total sum of HK$2,567,520, including HK$1,672,800 for 2024 FE 7 RE)ETEI R F L FREEH B4R
Incentive Awards and HK$894,720 for Junior Incentive Awards, was 154 AEH 2,567,520 jT - H b S E) T &) 4E

granted to 42 Member Associations”. THRBRBH 1,672,800 T - BOFERENE
Z| RS AEUABEE 894,720 7T - D RIERET
" The details of the awarded Member Associations are listed in Annex 4. 42 BEsme’ o

| EEESHEE RS B2 -
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Sports Development and Major Local Events

i 10 BE RIS HE R )

67th Festival of Sport
W 67 huiti i

The theme of the 67th Festival of Sport (FOS) was "City in Motion,
Share in Family Fun". SF&OC, in colloboration with various National
Sports Associations (NSAs), organized over 60 diverse sports activities
across districts in the community from April to August 2024, attracting
more than 100 000 members of the public at all ages.

Enhanced Events

Three enhanced events were featured in the 67th FOS, namely the
Judo Fun Day, the Family Sports Games 2024 and the Sport for All Fun
Day. These events encouraged the public to explore and participate in
various sports, fostering a long-term healthy and active lifestyle.

Collaboration with LCSD on Sport for All Day 2024

SF&OC participated in the "Sport For All Day 2024" organized by the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD) on 4 August 2024
at the Tai Po Tung Cheong Street Sports Centre. During the event,
SF&OC hosted an Olympic-themed game booth designed to raise
public awareness of the Olympic Games and encourage community
support for the Hong Kong, China Delegation competing in the Paris
2024 Olympic Games.

THE 67™ FESTIVAL OF SPORT

£ 67 EHREHIER [BB2W  BFH
F] 20244287 BHEREZE
BEZEREASELESBHETER
60 BZT(L/ES - WA TERTRF
REMMRSH

ERRE

SERBEHN_EEHZBNANR [TER
FE] - [RFEFHHE 2024 1 [HH
BERFE| - EDHEBTRERTERL
HEE) - R EFBHRMEIEREE -

SHBENESER 2 ERESAH 2024

RNE7E2024F 8 A 4 B2 EAFEL L
EBE (BXE) ERNEREHEEREEN
B [2REEA 2024 < FEh - AeR
ENBMILREHE (RES) AFEMNDE
BN EEMFAARERESHRM - I
BETR A2 2024 FERBESHH
EBERKRETR -

verace Patrar

é\\ D PARK

Officiating guests and FOS Ambassadors, TANG Yu Hin (Karate, far left), YIU Kit Ching (Athletics, second from left), YAPP Hung Fai
(Football, far right) at the Opening Ceremony cum Carnival on 5 April 2024.
FEREENMEEMAFESFS (£FE: £—) RE (AL £2) MEBE (2% 5—) R2024F4 5 8HFEHRE
RIBEEFE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
FEEEREMEEANTRER®
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67th FOS offers over 60 diverse sports activities.
5 67 EEAHARITHIE 60 HET/LER -

SF&OC hosts an Olympic-themed game booth at the Sport for All Day 2024 organized by LCSD.
NEEREXERNEN [2REEHA 2024 REBERBFBHEENT -
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E%20235E % ke

> CATHAY EagHEnSEe 2

CATHAY 2023 HONG KONG SPORTS STARS AWARDS

Cathay 2023 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards
B 4s 2023 AERE RGNS £ 5358

SF&OC held the Awards Presentation Ceremony of Cathay 2023 EHRERESN2024E 4 A24 BESEH
Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards (HKSSA) at the Hong Kong EREREROERIT [BFE 2023 FEEBLE

Convention and Exhibition Centre on 24 April 2024. BB EE R | RIRHE o
This year, SF&OC received a total of 118 nominations from 54 Member SEERASWE 4 HAEEESRIAH
Associations. All 16 winners across four award categories were voted 118 THIZE » T EE  EERARKE

by the judging panel, the media and the public. CHEUNG Ka Long B POEARIAS £ 16 EE8IAESE - EF -
(Fencing) and Siobhan HAUGHEY (Swimming), were awarded "Best REKER (R8) Mz (hpk) TARE
of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Men/Women" for the BEFE-FREZSHREN [EF2EFE
third time respectively. BB/ EHE] -

Mr. John LEE (front), Chief Executive of HKSAR,
officiates at the Awards Presentation Ceremony.

THREBFRE (5]) KEZHREIE -

18  SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEERE AN REE S
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Some awardees of HKSSA for Men/Women.

BN EBGRINSB/LOEHRGEE -

CHEUNG Ka Long (left) and Siobhan HAUGHEY
(right), winners of Best of the Best HKSSA for
Men/Women for the third consecutive year.

RKEA (5) MfsE () SBE=F4E Award-winning team of HKSSA for Team
(B2 EEBHEE/CEHE] - Only Sport.

SRNETEKEESHHM -

Awardees of HKSSA for Sports Combination.
BAREEHEGSESE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 19
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Awardee List

FHEE A

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Men &t BESH S

Sports Association BB E

Athlete E&15

Fencing Association of Hong Kong, China F B EE R B HE S

CHEUNG Ka Long R BA

Golf Association of Hong Kong, China Limited #F B &S S R AIKIBE GR A A

KHO Taichi ZFgg—

hEEBSRALREGE — PEKX

Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China - Badminton

CHU Man Kai 1%

Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Limited A& & E B H R A F

WONG Chun Ting &#EiE

The Hong Kong, China Tennis Association Limited 2 Bl & 435k 42 € AR A 7

WONG Chak Lam Coleman &2k

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Women &Hi&#tH B S

Sports Association i 5 A=

Athlete E&5

Billiard Sports Council of Hong Kong China Limited R & B Z IR E e HR A A

NG On Yee R4 &

Fencing Association of Hong Kong, China B E SR EE S

KONG Man Wai Vivian ;T £1#

The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited R & &%= FiEEEFR A7)

LAU Mo Sheung Grace 2=

Hong Kong China Swimming Association A B & 457 k

e ke

wes =

Siobhan Bernadette HAUGHEY {a]z37&

Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Limited 1 Bl &&= =48 € AR A 7

DOO Hoi Kem 8|22

Cathay Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Men BIZZEF 2 EFEBHH BEHS

Sports Association B2 B & &

Athlete E# 5

Fencing Association of Hong Kong, China # B& &8 B Ee

CHEUNG Ka Long 385 B

Cathay Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Women BEl1Z%zEF v EEBHHZEEE

Sports Association i 5 A=

Athlete E# 5

Hong Kong China Swimming Association A B & 7 7 7k

PRS-
=]

Siobhan Bernadette HAUGHEY {a]:57&

Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Team Only Sport HE&{EEFH M

Sports Association iS5 S

Team EEB (R

The Football Association of Hong Kong, China Limited
PEEECHRESARAT

Hong Kong China Men's Football Representative Team

REEB ST RIRREAK

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Sports Combination F &R T EBHHES

Sports Association B B4 E

Team EBAS

Badminton Association of Hong Kong, China Limited

TEEEPERESARLA

Hong Kong China Badminton Team - Mixed Doubles
(TANG Chun Man/ TSE Ying Suet)
REEAPERREE — BEET (BE/HES)

Fencing Association of Hong Kong, China

TEEERIERES

Hong Kong Men's Foil Team (CHEUNG Ka Long /
CHOI Chun Yin Ryan / LEUNG Chin Yu / YEUNG Chi Ka)
BRESFIERIREK (RRBA/BREE/RTR/HBFM)

Hong Kong, China Rowing Association

hEEEERHES

Men's Pair (LAM San Tung / WONG Wai Chun)
SFEANBEE (MIR/TER)

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

TREEREMEERMCREE S
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Cathay 2024 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards

45 2024 AE VS PEGETHUR) D35

The Event Announcement Press Conference of the Cathay 2024
Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards (HKSSA) was held at Olympic House on
9 December 2024 to announce details to the media and representatives
of NSAs. The four award categories were the "Hong Kong Sports Stars
Awards for Men", "Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Women",
"Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Sports Combination”, and
"Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Team Only Sport". The awardees
with the highest votes for the "Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for
Men/Women" were titled "Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars
Award for Men/Women" respectively.

S catHAY SY %

im

Attending guests reveal the important dates of HKSSA.
HENREAMEREZAN -

Events and Promotions

SF&OC receievd 116 nominations from 53 NSAs. Over 100 nominated
athletes and teams attended the public voting promotional event, which
was held at the New Town Plaza in Sha Tin on 22 February 2025,
to call on the public to cast their votes. An exhibition of HKSSA and
onsite voting were also organized to encourage the public to support
and cheer for the athletes.

Daphne CHAN (Fencing), WONG Wai Chun (Rowing) and Minnie SOO
(Table Tennis) were invited to participate in the promotional video this
year. During the period of public voting, a series of online promotion,
including photo cards of nominees and promotion videos, was carried
out. Media interviews with different nominees were also arranged to
enhance the public's understanding on the nominees and to cast a
vote for their favourite athletes.

gis Lr

[BZ 2024 FEHBGHESHEESE ]| N0
EREEN 2024 12 B9 AERBEAESR
T AEENMBERERRAMBRFS -
BEEBEEDIVEABRINIEE - BF (B84
HEEHE ]| [BEGREZEFHE| - [BF
REBFHAE] M [EEREEDHHME] -
Hh [HEGHBEHE] M [EBGFEHK
BEFE | SEGEMEDHS QKR [2F
ZEBBHBLE/LBHE ] KL -

>camar 3N K

EEREE

ARG R 53 EREEEIRT 16 R4 -
RBRESEEHR 202542 422 A
PEFATESET  AEREEHER
ST FETREERE - ERHE
MEAREBHRTDED BERNRE RIERE
5 HMLBIHEDE -

EBEPEMREE (RE) - TEE (BE) M
#HEZ (FR) 28RBS EEENSE
o MEARKREY  AeRMA—ES8 L
FREFEE  SREEMREEPHENER
MR - ARZEHEERT - BRTIVRR
BIREEHE - FEHRBERE -
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ARBREERGHE

Public Voting Press Conference

EZE2024EE > catHAY 3V ¥ S
X =zpuEpass - - 1|15
AR5 AWARDS = [ FILA  Panasonic eazzsn =it (S

Over 100 nominated athletes and teams attending the promotional event to call on the public to cast their votes.

BRMREEPERGOLEREFEHIHETRESE

Members of the public voting onsite to support the athletes.
TRAVGREZIFEHE -

22 SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEBREREERMTREZE
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Successful Bid for Hosting ANOC General Assembly in 2026
Ik 2026 AEEIS B R b & SRR &

With full support from the HKSAR Government, SFROC made a
successful bid in Cascais, Portugal at the 2024 General Assembly of
the Association of National Olympic Committees (ANOC) in October
2024, for hosting the "XXVIII ANOC General Assembly Hong Kong,
China, 2026". More than 1 200 overseas and local delegates are
expected to attend, including representatives from the International
Olympic Committee, International Federations and Organizing
Committees of the Olympic Games.

The General Assembly is scheduled for late 2026, featuring thematic
seminars and various exchange events. An awards presentation
ceremony will also take place to honour outstanding athletes and
members of the sports community. The event will consolidate
Hong Kong's status as an "event capital" for mega sporting events,
showcasing its unique appeal through the synergy of sports,
conventions, exhibitions, and tourism.

g Casr.ﬁis-?odulja! ‘24
-

EEBFITHEBZNZET  BHE
BEE 2024 /£ 10 B EAH & T RHTRFHT
RITWBRAREMMEBESHE 2024 F258
RERKELE KW EH [FE28EERK
HEREEHTEBARAET — 2026 F
FEES] (2BAXRKE) - BHEEH
B 1200 BB AR KRLRE - EREE
BfRES - FEREEENHE - URERE
2EHELZEENKE -

2EARERANEG BN 2026 FHERET XA
HEMNE  NERTE - WHERRRRE
FHMEFEHEREERAL - LLRAKIIHE
W ZETBIERBEREZHNMA -
BE g3 RENKENDEZUE - @it
REREENBESH®S -

SF&OC makes a successful bid to host the ANOC General
Assembly in Hong Kong in 2026.

BIHEREZ SN BPHE 2026 FREBRT [BIREMER
ZegmhartErirRgl -

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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Signing of MOUs with Heilongjiang to Promote Winter Sports Exchanges

and Development

BUREY LA B 3 O D S8k HEB) & Z=i 15 S i sl 8k

Working hand in hand to raise the popularity of ice and snow
sports, SF&OC signed two Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs)
with the Heilongjiang Sports Federation and Harbin Sport University
respectively on 20 March 2025. The collaboration aims to strengthen
exchanges and collaboration in winter sports between the two places.

Under the MOUs, both places will collaborate to facilitate joint training
sessions for various winter sports teams before key competitions.
Capitalising on the Heilongjian Province's strength in winter sports
coaches and referees, both places will also encourage visits and cross-
teams training to support the nurturing of talents of the relevant NSAs
in Hong Kong. The Hong Kong, China Olympic Academy (HKCOA)
under SF&OC will also work with Harbin Sports University in areas such
as talent development in winter sports, competition training support,
cultural exchanges, and winter charity activities for young people.

(3 pot

RAEsL
HAEARFIE SR i

—— BEME®R ——

FHEERARE
iEeEe BRARLCRZEA®

BB RES 202543 B 20 BH RE
PRI AEERENER AR EREEM
DEVERE TS - MM ELTEENZR
BAE  HRESASESHL RBEE -

REBEAFERTE - EHBFMNLTE
BHRMEEEEEAHFIIREE - LEE
P BARMEH BN - BRI EE
LZFHEAMNEELSR R ANEEREER
SHAS BT - AEE T HEFERMN
CrEREnfERERR IS ELTE
AT - BRIIRSIE - XYL - UK
FLOFRSEREBFRAARAAE -

—— AfE

|
|
H RALE

BB

k)

Mr. Edgar YANG (front row, second from right), Honorary Secretary General of SFROC, and Mr. Kenneth FOK (front row, second from

left), Vice-President of SF&OC and Chairperson of HKCOA, sign the MOUs.

reHEBWERGED (AIA-) MEGRFRTETERMCRBREFEERE (AL =) KRBBEFEETE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
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Participation in International Multi-Sports Games
I~
2 Bl 5 Oy I H )
Paris 2024 Olympic Games
2024 iF IR WG
The Paris 2024 Olympic Games (Pairs 2024) was held from 26 July to 2024 FERBES (BIREIE) 72024 4F
11 August 2024. Hong Kong, China sent a delegation of approximately 7H826R8E8 A 11 EI 8217 MEFBIRE
80 people, including 35 athletes/alternate athletes, over half of whom Z’j 80 AR KRERM - B35 ZEFHE/
were first-time Olympians. BEHEDHE  EPBRYEHESERBMRE
Eg -
Selection and Preparation
E

Following the selection criteria, the Selection Committee confirmed to HEN BRI
send a delegation nominated by 13 NSAs. The final list of athletes was BRRLT SR ERNERATHEBIRE A
submitted to the Paris 2024 Organising Committee on 8 July 2024. 1B EBELRSRENKKREDNEREE -

Prior to their departure, a team official's meeting and brleflngs were
held on 10 July 2024 for the team ofﬁoals and athleteis covering the
| N

arrangements.

Selection Committee #HEREEE

L@JE% ﬁA2024$7H8E|$;E ZFEE
BB LT Ee (AFg) -

I i

B RTEERAT - A€/E 202467 A10H
BITEKEENEN G - AEKRESHEE
fRESeLH EHRETHNMRLEET
R EHT AR °

Chairperson X &

Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG 1588554

Vice-Chairperson BIEE

Dr. Karl C. KWOK ZpEP1E+

Member K&

Mr. WONG Po Kee HEE 54

Mr. Tony K. L. YUE & EI#R %4

Mr. Wilson K. T. YEUNG 12883 50 4
Mr. KWAN Kee B354

Mr. LEUNG Hung Tak 28 1& % 4
Mr. CHAU Ngai Man J&3$ X 5e 4
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Athletes' Performance BEBEERKE

The Hong Kong, China Delegation accomplished a historic milestone at PREERRKEEDREE LY
Paris 2024, securing a total of four medals — two gold medals in fencing R BIERESES R ERE KRS - &
and two bronze medals in swimming. This ranked Hong Kong, China BRI NI SRE 37 AL - BBk
37th in the overall medal tally, the highest in the city's Olympic history. $ EHERRRE—EREFERISMEES @ 7F

It was also the first time the city won two gold medals in one edition of SHNEEMERERSEE - BEAREE
the Olympic Games, and claimed medals in two consecutive Games. B NETERRE -

CHEUNG Ka Long defends his gold medal in Men's Individual Foil event.
REAKNBES FRAATER L o

Vivian KONG wins a gold medal in Women's Epée Individual event, the first medal for Hong Kong, China at Paris 2024.
IRERELTFEAZREE  TETFEESNEREENE —HEEE -

Siobhan HAUGHEY earns bronze medals in Women's 100m and 200m freestyle events.

fAIFFEEF LT 100 2KF0 200 2K B ki

26 SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
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Paris 2024 Olympians
L5 WL ) £}

Swimming ¥k

(From left) Natalie KAN, Camille CHENG, ———==—

lan HO TAM Hoi Lam, Stephanie AU Cindy CHEUNG
Ok (FZE#8) ASASHA - BDXIIG - SBHLM - B0
Athletics HIf§

Cycling %tifi

DIU Chun Hei

R LEE Sze Wing
Vincent LAU Z @
2lnk

Badminton 3G

Fencing #IJ%#

xR -
L s £
Daphne CHAN HO Wai Hang
bR EE=2iii

(From left) TSE Ying Suet, YEUNG Nga Ting, TANG Chun Man,
LEE Cheuk Yiu, YEUNG Pui Lam, Happy LO

(HER) WHE - HHE  BEX  F2R HFK EER

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 27
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Gymnastics

WONG Ka Lee (left)
T ()

SHEK Wai Hung
AR

Sailing W

Nicholas HALLIDAY ]
Akira SAKAI (left),

B Russell AYLSWORTH (right)

Photo credit: World Sailing R (=) - R (5)

B R R AR S &

Table Tennis It KB
Taekwondo ¥f%%8

(From left) DOO Hoi Kem, WONG Chun Ting,
ZHU Chengzhu, LEE Ho Ching, NG Wing Lam
(alternate athlete) LO Wai Fung

(fR7cie) HYIEE - HEE - R - TR - ERE
Rkt (BHEHHER)

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEERE AN REE S

‘ Rowing F$fiit

CHIU Hin Chun
R

Windsurfing #}i5EH

MA Kwan Ching (left),
CHENG Ching Yin (right)
BEIE (L) BER (F)

Triathlon =R\

L |
AL
Jason NG
haRkE
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Ceremonies and Activities B REE

The Flag Presentation Ceremony was held on 9 July 2024 at the IREHERN 2024 F£7 A 9 HEFATEZER
Central Government Offices (CGO), officiated by Mr. CHAN Kwok Ki, 1T AEBEITHREBETHREREE
Acting Chief Executive of HKSAR, who presented the regional flag to TE WP EEBERREEFRE -

the Hong Kong, China Delegation.

& r‘
‘? $ by fnsmet
L Q00 Lo

122024 R B EIEIE K XEIE N

itation Ceremony for the Hong Kong, China Delegation to Paris 2024 Ol

@

Panasonic =< Ny A & o
L

ket
SINOPEC

The Hong Kong, China Delegation at the Flag Presentation Ceremony.

TEEFEAKRBLFRERE -

The Opening Ceremony of Paris 2024 was held on 26 July 2024 local EREENRREERNE M KHE2024 F
time, featuring a distinctive parade of the teams along the Seine 7 A 26 BT - AFEFREEA (R%) M
River by boat, with the final stop at the Trocadéro. The Hong Kong, a3 (k) RBBEMPBEFERRERK
China Delegation, led by flag-bearers CHEUNG Ka Long (Fencing) and BHE - REREFMISER K - K&K
Siobhan HAUGHEY (Swimming), participated in the celebration. ENEEREEEIL o

Siobhan HAUGHEY (left) and CHEUNG Ka Long (right), flag- The Opening Ceremony of Paris 2024 on the Seine River.
bearers of Team Hong Kong, China at the Opening Ceremony. 50 B3 O B e AE SR 4] | 8R1T o
e () MRRP (B) BERBEBHIFET

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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At the Closing Ceremony on 11 August 2024 local time, which was held at AEENEMRME2024F8 511 BE
the Stade de France, LEE Sze Wing (Cydling) and LO Wai Fung (Taekwondo) ,i%ﬁﬁﬁj%’%%é% EEEAE (BH) HERZ
served as the flag-bearers of Team Hong Kong, China. (PazEiE) EEBBIEFHET -

LEE Sze Wing (left) and LO Wai Fung (right), flag-bearers of Team Hong Kong, China at the Closing Ceremony.
FB5E (o) HERYE (h) BEFFEBERET -

A Welcome Home Reception for the Hong Kong, China Delegation BREFMAERN 2024 4 8 A 21 BEBF
was jointly organized by the HKSAR Government and SF&OC on BRBTRREESRREEBEOES - B
21 August 2024 at CGO. The event was officiated by Mr. John LEE, PREREIE - TREEBTHRREZREM
Chief Executive of HKSAR, who also presented certificates of EHEERRIN ARG HNEERREE
commendation to the athletes for their perservance and outstanding REEH R IR I PR RS A8 o
achievements in the Games.

E&?Lﬁxﬁﬁf ﬁi‘%lﬁ%ﬁ%iﬁlﬂji}&ﬁ? '
A bus parade was held before the reception, allowing the delegation HmMRSPZEMEEENEIN  HBREX™
to share the joy and receive cheers and applause of the public along EB’]ZR o i ibgﬁféﬁﬁ%@éﬁiﬂii
the route. The athletes also attended a sharing session for students at D EREBIERNKR o
Tamar Park to share their Olympic experiences.

2522024 R B 5B X E B RBED R

Welcome Home Recaption for the Hong Kong, China Delegation to Paris 2024 Olympic Games

£ E e B venwe FMA T s

The Welcome Home Reception at CGO.
RBBDER BT AENET -

Eﬁ%nﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬁ BFERKER

Welcome hnmel /i

Delegation members at the bus parade.
REREK S 2 HEE LK -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEBREMGERMTRZRE



Harbin 2025 Asian Winter Games
YT 2025 mii A& Z= T

The Harbin 2025 Asian Winter Games (AWG) was held in Harbin
from 7 to 14 February 2025. Hong Kong, China sent its largest-
ever winter games delegation of over 100 members, including more
than 70 athletes, to compete in six sports: curling, ice hockey, figure
skating, short track speed skating, speed skating and alpine skiing.

Selection and Preparation

Following the selection criteria, the Selection Committee endorsed
the participation of a delegation nominated by four NSAs. The
final list of athletes was submitted to the Organizing Committee on
7 December 2024.

A team officials' meeting and briefings on the latest information of

the Games, anti-doping policies and security measures were held on
8 January 2025 for team officials and athletes.

Selection Committee #iEZE=
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BERE 2025 e ML FTESE (HX
2025$2H7E145Eﬂé§;;§% q:l
BEAREE FHRAEENZXFTEFHAR

'AXKERBB 100 A BIR 70 % KEFHE
LNPKEE ~ KER -~ FEFOBIK ~ MEBRE - &
ERKMELBS NEREEE -
iﬁ‘“&ﬁﬁlﬂz
EZEeRaEELERPEE BT A

Mlagﬁé@gh%Eﬁﬁ%l%u%@/éaﬁx
B WR 2024 12 7 AMEEEER
EEEEE -

A&7 2025 1 A 8 HE{TEKRLZ
Ne - MEKKEFERKREREYSTL
B BRREEHNRLTEENRITEN -

Chairperson =&

Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG 1548 85 55 4=

Vice-Chairperson BIEE

Mr. WONG Po Kee EHEE 4

Member 5k &

Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK E & &5 4

Mr. PUI Kwan Kay B $59% % 4

Mr. CHAN Yan Wing B & 5k 5 4

Ms. YIP Tan Tan Z - f} &2+

Mr. Samson F H. SIU EE= 54

Mr. TANG King Shing &8 % 45 4=

The Hon. Vincent W. S. CHENG Zfyk 525 B

Athletes' Performance

Harbin AWG marked a milestone for Team Hong Kong, China as they
debuted in curling, speed skating, and alpine skiing of the Games.
The Men's Curling Team advanced to bronze medal match and
ranked fourth in the Games; the alpine skiing athlete ranked 10th out
of 58 contestants; and the Men's Ice Hockey Team advanced to the
quarterfinal in AWG for the first time, all reaching new heights for
Team Hong Kong, China.

BREDLEESEK —(EEZEREE - BK
BARHEBEL NG LERKE - RE
Ml EEER - BB FKkEKREBERIRE
B &RUYEN SILESZESEE 58 1L
ifi%%‘:f:'ﬁ?%% 10 AR B FKEBEIX
BHHREB) 4 HRINBBEL =& -
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Men's Curling Team finishes fourth out of 11 teams. Men's Ice Hockey Team advances to the quarterfinal in AWG for
SFAEHIE 11 B BUSE IS 4 - the first time.

BFABRBEERERELELERE

{ / p

Adrian YUNG finishes 10th in Men's Alpine Skiing Slalom, the Team Hong Kong, China sends athletes to compete in speed
highest ranking of this event for Team Hong Kong, China. skating event for the first time.
SE2ERILABSESFEERES 104 - gl NBKEMNIER BHERES S HBREIER -

B ERAE ©

Harbin AWG marks a milestone for Team Hong Kong, China.
MRERLXESBR —AEE B2 -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
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Ceremonies and Activities

The Flag Presentation Ceremony was held on 8 January 2025 at
Olympic House. Miss Rosanna LAW, Secretary for Culture, Sports and
Tourism, officiated at the ceremony and presented the regional flag to
the Hong Kong, China Delegation.

W EEEEEE 8

Flag Presentasion Cemer

The Flag Presentation Ceremony at Olympic House.
R BB NIRRT -

Harbin AWG commenced with a spectacular Opening Ceremony on
7 February 2025 at the Harbin International Conference, Exhibition and
Sports Centre. Leading the Hong Kong, China Delegation as flag-bearers
were LAM Ching Yan (Short Track Speed Skating) and Adrian YUNG
(Alpine Skiing). Martin YAN (Curling) was the flag-bearer of the
delegation at the Closing Ceremony on 14 February 2025.

CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
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B RERE

RIEHEN 2025 F 1 A 8 BEREAER
17 e E RIRERRBRERMERE -
REER TREEERERE -

MMEVERREN 2025 F2 A7 BEREA
BRgREEDOBRFE  AMREMR (2
BRE) MEER (RWES) EERFE
BHIFIET - BARRRIN 2025F2 A 14 B
817 ABVER (OkEE) BEBFHET -

Hong Kong, China Delegation march in at the Opening Ceremony.
MER L PEEERKREES -
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The World Games 2025 Chengdu
JRAE 2025 I3 EEh €

SFROC attended the preparatory meeting for The World Games (TWG)
in Chengdu on 25 and 26 October 2024.

During the meeting, the International World Games Association
(IWGA) provided an update on the preparations for TWG 2025
Chengdu and outlined the responsibilities of the National Olympic
Committees (NOCs). IWGA also announced the intention to develop
a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with the participating
NOCs to strengthen engagement and media exposure. Following the
meeting, SF&OC commenced discussions with IWGA on the MoU.

TWG 2025 Chengdu was hosted from 7 to 17 August 2025.

EBHERESREML2024F 10 255
26 B HERKEBRITHHAESS (i

Eg) sEes -

SRR EREREDHEERN2ENER
K B & & A ER 2025 HE M B
ER MISRESEATESTNAS - B
BREREPRSWSHESENER LR
ﬁiam%Aﬁﬁmﬁ s 2 EE MK
EE - BHBERZENEHR - EERER
BERERE %Aﬁﬁmﬁ@ﬁiﬁlﬁ

FCEB 2025 i@ 202548 A7 E 17 H
;E%T‘_ro

IWGA presents the progress of preparations for TWG 2025 Chengdu.
BIFR t FIE BB S IEIRACES 2025 HB@ M EHER -

Photo credit: IWGA
BARR : BRtERESHES
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Olympic Movement in Action
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2024 Olympic Day
2024 WHiH

To commemorate the establishment of the International Olympic
Committe (I0C) on 23 June 1894 in Paris, I0C designated 23 June
each year as International Olympic Day. The 2024 Olympic Day was held
on 23 June 2024 at the West Kowloon Cultural District, aiming to
promote Olympism and encourage public participation in sports. The
event also called on the public to support Hong Kong athletes as the
city built momentum ahead of the Paris Olympic Games.

Themed on "Run with Hong Kong Athletes", the event featured both
a 5-km and 3-km Individual Run, as well as a 2-km Family Fun Run, and
received an enthusiastic response with more than 4 000 participants.
Olympians LEE Cheuk Yiu (Badminton) and Cindy CHEUNG (Swimming)
attended the ceremony in the uniforms of the Hong Kong, China Delegation
to the Paris Olympic Games. LI Tsz To (Athletics), FONG Shing Yee
(Basketball), NG Kiu Chung (Gymnastics) and HO Tsz Lok (Squash), who
took part in the filming of the promotional video for the event, also
attended the ceremony and shared their sporting experiences.

With the support of 16 NSAs in organizing various events, a total of
over 7 500 participants celebrated the Olympic Day.

B SBIRREES 1894 F 6 A 23 HEER
K BBRREZESEEFMN6 A 23HEAR
[ EER | 2024 BB B R 2024 £
6 A 23 BEANERERTT - HEERMICT
FRUEEZREE - LLxﬁi LI
BRI ARTFEF R BERERE

224 BREHFEBER [HEBEHE — B
Wl  RESABM3IAE [EAM] - LA
R2RB [HRFERBE| - #8384 000 A
2me 2HEBREENEHEFTERE (P
FEBK) MR (5)3?;71) FEFBEEFE
ﬁéﬁlmﬁﬁjﬁ P 2 ELIAHE 2024 B
{EJ#E’J$%$JE (BfE) - F#E
(%fﬂ - REF (BBER) MfFg (B
) o MHEESETRS ZES LG o

BAN - RGBT 16 ERAE AT - B
571I/E@J I:l/\litbﬂ7 SOOA//\FZ‘RI%
EBH -
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‘-' ? .. ) 4 '_-:-.' Al ¢ - 5
#EEBEHE—EM #RUN WITH HONG KONG ATHLETES

2024 Olympic Day fun run event receives an enthusiastic response with more than 4 000 participants.
2024 BIE R AR SIHEIR 4 000 AL H -

Cindy CHEUNG (left) and LEE Cheuk Yiu (centre) in the uniforms of the Hong Kong, China
Delegation to the Paris Olympic Games.

AR () M2 (f) FLEEREEFEFERNRERRME
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I0C Olympic Solidarity
R R IR L
Programme Supporting Organization / Athlete / Coach Subsidy Amount
EE) EEHIE/ BB /BN EBEH

Olympic Scholarships for Athletes
— Paris 2024

(1 January 2022 to 31 August 2024)
BREZEEEESRES (B
2024 HES)

(2022 F1 A1 HZ

20248 A31 H)

1. CHING Siu Nga (Athletics)
B (B1E)

2. LEE Cheuk Yiu (Badminton)
FEE CHEXR)

3. CHEUNG Ka Long (Fencing)
RKEA (BIE)

4. DOO Hoi Kem (Table Tennis)
HEZE (FEX)

5. Oscar COGGINS (Triathlon)
BER (ZIEEA)

US$1,500 per month for
each awardee, i.e. a total
of US$37,500 during the
year
BRERENETGHAE
$1,500 %7t » BIARFE
WEBhE A $37,500
ETT

Olympic Scholarships for Athletes
- Milano Cortina 2026

(1 November 2023 to 28 February
2026)

BRRESEEESRES KW

LAM Ching Yan (Short Track Speed Skating)
MERIR (R2EHB)

US$1,500 per month,

i.e. a total of US$18,000
during the year

& A A& $1,500 =7t
BIAFEMNEYSBmA

Grant
(Year 2021-2024)

BfREZSEAESHHERE
(2021 & 2024 5 %)

China (Women's Team)
PEEEREE (LFHK)

2. Volleyball Association of Hong Kong, China
(Men's Team)

hEEBHRAE (BFH)

R4 2026 K ZHES) $18,000 7T
2023F 11 A1 HZE

2026 %2 A 28 H)

Olympic Solidarity Team Support 1. The Football Association of Hong Kong, US$50,000 for each

awarding team

BREEEMO A
$50,000 7T

Olympic Scholarship for Coaches
BRTRHRRES

1. CHIANG Wai Hung (Athletics) — The
XV International Coaching Enrichment
Certificate Programme
(April 2024 to April 2025)
BEHS (B — %15 BEBEHRESE
12 (2024 4 RE 20255 )

2. ZHANG Ling (Tennis) — ITF Coaching High-
Performance Players Course
(April to August 2024)
k¥ (H93R) — BIRRARIRE S REIRE
HESMBRBIIRE (2024F4%E8 )

Funded directly by 10C
Olympic Solidarity
HERRZEEGEESD
HEED
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Association (7 to 14 October 2024)
FRESEMR e Ry BN B = TN
HREENRIZ (20241087 14H)

Programme Supporting Organization / Athlete / Coach Subsidy Amount
SEE ERHIE /BB /HR =k
Technical Course for Coaches 1. WBSC Baseball5 Coach Certificate Programme | US$ 5,521
R R conducted by The Baseball Association of $5,521 27T
Hong Kong, China (8 to 10 June 2024)
HREBEESRINEREEREER
NEHHIRFERIZ (2024556 8% 10H)
2. FIVB Volleyball Coaches Course Level 1 Us$ 12,000
conducted by Volleyball Association of $12,000 Z£7T
Hong Kong, China (8 to 12 July 2024)
RSB E B) BIRR PR HE IR R
HHIERIR (20247 A8E12R)
3. World Rowing Asia Coach Educators Course | USD 12,000
conducted by Hong Kong, China Rowing $12,000 Z£7T

Olympic Solidarity Youth Athlete
Development Programme
BRRESELSESTIFEHE
BRETE

1. Athletes TANG Lik Tin, CHUNG Hoi Tik and
coach BAKO Zoltan — International Canoe
Federation Youth Training Camp
(31 May to 16 June 2024)

EFER K - EYBMEGRER - AR
— BIEEAAS DEIIRE
(20245 H31&F6 A16 H)

2. Athletes WONG Lok Tung, AU Ho Chun and
coach LAU Tsun Ling — World Triathlon - Asia
Triathlon Youth Development Camp
(9 to 17 July 2024)

BENE TR - RESFEAMARBIEL I —
B =IHEATDMS VO ERERE
(2024 %7 9% 17 H)

3. Athletes LIU Jie, LIAO Henry Zhenao,

WU Haoze Alex, and coach WU Wenhuan —
World Rowing Youth Training Camp

(5 to 10 September 2024)

EFERE  BER - RIEENHRR R
— BIBRERS DFIIRE

(202449 A5 10R)

4. Athletes CHEUNG Hiu Chi, WONG Yu Ching,

LIN Sunny and WANG Ho Fung — WDSF
World Championship Breaking Youth

(28 to 29 September 2024)

BEERERE  TEE  MITRNEEE
— BREEE SRR ES VD FRER
(202449 B28%F 29 H)

5. Hockey Hong Kong, China (Girls' Team and
Boys' Team) — FIH World Youth Hockey5s
Camp & Festival (17 to 21 December 2024)
PEEFEHERES (KFEFHNBEFE
FB) — BIRR iR IR A5 D FHiI R IR
e (2024412 17221 H)

Funded directly by 10C
Olympic Solidarity
HERREZEEEED
HEED

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

TREEREMEERMCREE S




CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
& b 3 55

Olympism Education Programme 2024-2025

2024-2025 AFPERBFPC v 880 i 1

The Olympism Education Programme (OEP) organizes seminars, athlete
sharing, sports demonstrations, exhibitions and carnivals at schools and
community centres, aiming to enhance participants' understanding
of Olympism, enrich their knowledge of sports development, and
encourage their participation in sports. During the year, OEP organized
over 200 activities, benefiting more than 83 000 participants.

[BEME R EEZHEE] RERATERF O
RREE  EPENF  EPHREH RE

RTFELRY  SEERSMERSLERMET
REFMRRE IR PIE S RN T -
Wb 2 EEEES - AFEEIHE
MRN8 200 3558 - ZEABGEHH 83000 A -

N
Students learn more about Olympism and Olympic Games
through booth games.

BEE RE AR IR L AR 2 E R MBS AR o

2024 Olympism Camp
2024 BUFPC e T 52

The 2024 Olympism Camp was held at the Hong Kong Federation
of Youth Groups Jockey Club Sai Kung Outdoor Training Camp
from 27 to 29 August 2024, with the participation of 89 secondary
students from Hong Kong, Shenzhen and Macao, athletes from NSAs
and members of the Hong Kong Olympic Fan Club. The three-day
camp provided a wide range of activities such as sports experience, life
skills training, teambuilding activities, urban exploration, lectures and
athlete sharing. The camp aimed at promoting the Olympic values,
team spirit and the 15th National Games co-hosted by Guangdong,
Hong Kong and Macao.

D

Participants experience different sports during the camp.

2MEERRLRBRTFED -

Retired cheerleading athlete WONG Tsz Ching introduces the basic
movements of competitive cheerleading to the students.

RIRMIBGES B mEIE MR SN BB MR EARFE

2024 BMRIT e EXREERHREMN 2024 F 8 A
21 EZE 29 HEREEFHEESSAESIN
HIBRERIT 89 B2 MEBIERE - &Y
FMBPINFEL  HEFRSHEEBNEOF
BHE  UWRBEBEMCERZAMNEE -
“HHERERH—ZRIEE  BREED

BBhe - AUEHRBEIAR - BBEIDEE) - W
RR BEMEPHENZF  EERSNEE
BRMER(EE - BEEE - ULHEBR
“HAERNETHEEEEDS -

— > -, Y

Mr. Kenneth FOK (second from left), Chairman of the Hong Kong,
China Olympic Academy, and Minnie SOO (centre), Olympic Table
Tennis Women's Team bronze medallist, inspire participants to strive for
excellence and positively cope with life challenges.

PEIEBRMC RSB EEEMME (£=)
ESEHSE (F)

 BLBUE E KIR AT E 8
© SUBN 2 INE B SR E A TR S PR o
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SF&OC Youth Mainland Exchange Programme 2024-2025
2024-2025 VLR R Z G DAL I

In 2024-2025, SF&OC organized three youth exchange programmes
in the Greater Bay Area (GBA) and one in Tianjin. The programmes
aimed to strengthen participants' sports skills and build friendships
through sports activities alongside athletes from the respective cities.
Through visiting sports facilities, cultural and historical monuments,
participants also gained a deeper understanding of our country's
development and cultivated a sense of patriotism.

The GBA Youth Sports Exchange Programmes were funded by the
Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau and supported by the Sports Bureau
of Guangdong Province and Guangdong Provincial Social Sports,
Sports Training and Competition Center. The Tianjin Youth Exchange
Programme was funded by the Youth Development Commission, co-
hosted by the Federation of District Sports Associations of Hong Kong,
and supported by the Tianjin Liaison Unit of the HKSAR Government,
Tianjin Overseas Friendship Association, Hong Kong Tianjin Youth
Association and Hong Kong China Sports Alliance.

7 2024-2025 F [ - ABWERBEAK R
BIBBP=RM—KEDERS R E -
HEIS RSN BRRSETEHEET
BERITROR - MR H BB RAENBLR

AH o IbSN - FEESBRERE - LRESL
BE - 2MBEIRT RERER  WEEE

A -

NEREFFEFHE RN HLEE KK
BREY VEEREEERMNEREHS
BEMINRBEETONIFR - [HRGE]
BAOEREXREAAASRE B HEEER
SHMEEN FFRREZESEY  LWES
ERRRITHRRBTERRMARE - REE
SNEES  BAEREBFS - ULPEER

A o

The representatives of the Sports Bureau of Guangdong Province and the delegation of SF&OC pose for a group photo at the Opening Ceremony.

ERERERNAGRKEERBELAR -

Mr. WONG Po Kee (front row, seventh from left), Deputy Honorary Secretary General of SFROC cum Leader of the Programme, poses
for a picture with officials, coaches and athletes from Triathlon at the Zhaoging Sports Center.

FEEBRMERFAREEREEE (AL t) BZREANEN  HRLEFEDHENEETEETLAR -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
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Leader of the Programme, Vice-President of SF&OC Dr. Karl KWOK (centre)
officiates a friendly match between SF&ROC delegation and Foshan's football
team.

rglgRRAKEERISEREL (F) SAGREREMGLCIKESH I
HRERIBRFSE

Leader of the Programme, Vice-President of SF&OC
Mr. Kenneth FOK (front row, first from right) leads the
delegation to visit the Volleyball Academy of China
located at the Tianjin University of Sport.

gRIERFAREBREMA (ATHA—) XERK

RESEMNRERE B ahBRE -

Exchange Tianjin Youth
Programme GBA Youth Sports Exchange Programmes Exchange Programme
Rt El AR GBS S [RIRPIR] L&
REZRE
Date 2 to 5 April 2024 16 to 19 July 2024 30 July to 2 August 22 t0 27 July 2024
A 202454 52558 | 202457165198 | 2024 202447 f22%270
20247 A30%
8H2H
Location Dongguan and Zhaoging Foshan Tianjin
SR Nansha B A xit
EEABEY
Leader/ Mr. Ronnie WONG, Mr. WONG Po Kee, Dr. Karl KWOK, Vice- | Mr. Kenneth FOK,
Deputy Leader | Vice-President of Honorary Deputy President of SF&OC Vice-President of
BER/AEE SF&OC Secretary General of | sspmermzegles | SFAOC
BhERZERIER | SF&OC BAREt BHBRZGRGR
T BHEREZEERY ERUA/
BWEREE LEE Chun Ho, retired
karate athlete
REREFEEHE
E=IES
Sports Billiard, Diving and Cheerleading, Flying Disc, Football
EE)IEH Judo Triathlon and and Lion Dance
sk PokRgE | Volleybal kg - RERREER
WMEK - =IEEA K
HEIR
Delegation Size | 72 78 102 41
KEREAH
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Hong Kong, China Olympic Academy - Local Workshop 2024-2025
v 7 P BLBR D Y ER B — 2024-2025 AEREEAE TEY5
The Hong Kong, China Olympic Academy (HKCOA) organized two local A BRI 75 B AR FE RN T M5

workshops this year, namely the Facility Management Workshop and ATV  FBDAI A [REERE] & [H
Media Training Workshop. The workshops attracted nearly 50 students BEIlgk] - ®3IkE 13 BT - 4 50 &

from 13 tertiary institutions, majoring in sports, marketing, journalism BERE mEL  FEuaEREmEYs
and communications. The small-group designed workshops fostered 28 o T{EDTUA/ N R HETT » (REERN A
interaction and engagement between instructors and participants. 2NF 2B E SRR - WAMPIIRHE
Practical opportunites were provided to deepen students' knowledge EEREENEE - INFE2L B - B
and better prepare them for their future careers. 1P A ok PR O BS 55 A E VRO 4 o

Participants of the Facility Management Workshop visit GO PARK
Sports right after its opening to explore various sports facilities, such
as 3x3 basketball courts, pickleball court, and indoor multi-purpose
court, gaining valuable insights into facility management. They also
experience a new sport — Padel.

TR TYEL 2 INE 1E GO PARK Sports [l B &5 22 52 2125 o

MR TRANEE RS - 1= AEHIS - ILHIER

| ERNZHERFSE  NREREEENRE - MMIEER T HE
EE) — IRABER o

2 MR ERR

wawnkmﬂw
: e 4 . -

During the Media Training Workshop, participants experience a live sports broadcast at the Radio Television Hong Kong studio to gain a
deeper understanding of media production.

HEIRTIEHN2NELBERES  TEERERRASERERHE - INREHEEENRE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TREEREMEERMCREE S



CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
& b 3 55

Overseas Study Tours
%) SR CE

During the year, HKCOA delegated representatives to participate in
four overseas study tours to gain a deeper understanding of the latest

AEEPEBBRMNC R BRIKRREKS NN
SN EE - IR T BT REBE R &

development of sports in different countries and regions.

R E R -

Date 23 to 27 April 2024 810 21 June 2024 3 to 8 November 2024 | 22 to 24 November
A & 202444 F23%27H | 2024466 A8 21 H | 2024411 A3zx8 [ | 2024
2024 % 11 A
22324 H
Tour 26th National Olympic | 64th International 9th Youth Camp of 36th Korean Sport &
ThEE Academy Session Session for Young Chinese Olympic Olympic Committee
for Young Olympic Olympic Ambassadors | Committee Olympic Academy
Ambassadors BeAEEREF | FIOEFEREE | 36 ERERMTR
%26 ERAETHSF | AREEAERHE | BFE 25
L NI
Location Kuala Lumpur, Athens, Greece Beijing, China Pyeongchang,
1th Bh Malaysia FE Ty 4t = Republic of Korea
SR SRR BETE
Representative | CHOW Lok Him, SOO Wai Yam Minnie, | LI Yan Tung, life MAK Cheuk Wing,
MR R football coach table tennis athlete, saving athlete sailing athlete, and
B RRE ok ) 6 anq LAU Shiu Yue, e EI YIP Wai Lam, e-sport
swimming athlete athlete
EEREPHEHREZE MAEBHEEFER
K iEs B RIAT TEEH 2 EEM

LI Yan Tung visits the Beijing Olympic Museum to learn about the history of
Olympic Movement.

FMY 2B R RBEYE

RBEMCERRESE -

YIP Wai Lam experiences Bobsleigh for the first time
and learns more about winter sports.

EEMERBRIE  MARHTRIKSED -
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Olympic Voice of Hong Kong

(HA)

During the year, SFROC published three issues of the Olympic Voice
of Hong Kong, covering a wide range of topics including interviews
with the Chef de Mission of the Hong Kong, China Delegation to
the Paris Olympic Games and emerging sports talents, promotional
activities for the Paris Olympic Games, photo collections of Team
Hong Kong, China at multi-sports games, event highlights of various
SF&OC departments, etc. These publications allow members of the

AEHEAFEHRT =8 (RHA) - EHE
B REEREEFEFEAKREBRME
BHFNED  ERRESEEH  BHR
FAREREDENLERE  ULAETH
HRPIRABIRES - BRRERBHEMES
KB WA EZARBASEHEDES
EEER  XEEHEELETI(E-

public to revisit the outstanding performance of Team Hong Kong,
China and deepen the community's understanding of SFROC's efforts
in advancing comprehensive sports development and supporting

athletes' career transformation.
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Hong Kong Olympic Fan Club
TSR e 2 K

Hong Kong Olympic Fan Club (HKOFC) is a subsidiary of SF&OC.
Through a wide range of sports experiences, sharing, and volunteer
activities that are organized in collaboration with schools, enterprises
and charitable organizations, HKOFC aims at enhancing public's
interest in sports and incorporating the Olympic spirit of solidarity and
mutual respect into these activities to build a harmonious society.

By the end of March 2025, HKOFC had a membership of over 10 300.
Members regularly receive an e-newsletter containing the latest
information of SFROC activities and sports-related information.

Delving into Different Sports for Joy and Fun

During the year, HKOFC continued to arrange various sports activities
with NSAs and other organizations for members to enjoy the fun of
sports. On 12 May 2024, HKOFC organized a "Half-day Gymnastics
Tour" with the Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China, where
members first learned the basic aerobic gymnastics skills under
the guidance of a coach, followed by a meet-and-greet with three
Olympic gold medallists of the national team and watching the finals
of the Trampoline Asian Championships 2024.

To support Team Hong Kong, China's participation in the Harbin 2025
Asian Winter Games, HKOFC conducted a curling experience session
on 3 February 2025 in collaboration with Curling Hong Kong China.
Members were coached by athletes of the Hong Kong, China Curling
Team Ada SHANG, WONG Yuen Ting, Jason CHANG and Chris CHUNG,
to learn the history, rules and basic skills of the winter sport.

With a view to promote sports and the Olympic spirit, HKOFC
participated in two physical fitness workshops on 29 March 2025
organized by the Sports Legacy of the Hong Kong Athletes Career
& Education Department (HKACED). Coaches of Sports Legacy ran
physical fitness tests and analyzed the reports for members, helping
them discover their fitness level and athletic potentials.

CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
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BRBRME R 2 RABHERZTEKL 5
BEER  CEMEZERESIE BRE
TEEEDRER HEMETEE  RE4Q
TERBEESHEE Iﬁéﬁﬁﬂkl
MEHEELRMC BN LR
@§2w5$3ﬂﬁ EBRMC R 2 R

BEEHB 10300 A - 2 8FE BT FH
WU%%%Q§QMEﬁ£@§Jﬂ£Et
/%@J?FE%%E’JE% °

KRETEER BREDEH

BRRML R Z RERFER - HERTRF
BERSLBBAIE  BMZTIEHE -
REEHFEHEE - 2024F57 121 -
BRRMIL e 2 REFBREBBIRES AN
[EB#R¥HE] @ RSB RREHK 28
ERBIRMENKT  ARE=FHRHR

BehRBEEE RERN - AREE MNER
SRIZEE 2024 HISRER o

ﬁézh/%%tﬂ@%%mé 2025 MR FiEE)
T BAEARBMIR 2 REAFBREEKEES
@ 2025 F 2 A 3 BA KRR - A
ke B B Bkt - EfiE - cREE
MEERETHR  TELERHEELE

BEHESL - BHIMEARKIT

%

REEESHREMNICRES - BERMRCE
ZRZEBEEHERERBEBET [R
BRE| M 202543 A 29 Eéﬁiﬁﬁ’ﬁﬁ%
BEREIIEY - [REKE] HRAGEE
TR LRI M DT IR - Tﬁ%ﬂﬂ@ﬁﬁﬁﬂl/\
B ALK AEE)ERE o

(From left) Olympic gold medallists of the national team LI Xiaopeng (Gymnastics), HE Wenna (Trampoline) and LU Chunlong (Trampoline)
share how they handle defeats and overcome challenges.

() BXBERETEF/ME (8i%)
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RIS & =2>

HKOFC members undergo fitness test.

BRRML 2 K& BHETTRAERH

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEERE AN REE S

Curling experience session.
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Deepening Connection with Our Country

The Paris 2024 Olympic Games Mainland Olympians delegation
paid a three-day visit to Hong Kong in late August 2024. Among
the delegation members, 10 national athletes, including LI Wenwen
(Weightlifting), SUN Yingsha (Table Tennis), DENG Yawen (Cycling),
LI Yuehong (Shooting), XU Shixiao (Canoeing), YANG Jiayu (Athletics),
LUO Shifang (Weightlifting), XIE Yu (Shooting), ZHANG Yufei
(Swimming) and SUN Jiagi (Cycling), together with WANG Guoxin,
coach of the National Weightlifting Team, participated in a youth
exchange activity co-organized by HKOFC and the Hong Kong
Metropolitan University on 31 August. Joined by serving and retired
Hong Kong athletes, the national athletes shared their Olympic
experiences with over a hundred local youths, exploring the Olympic spirit.

In celebration of the 75th anniversary of the founding of the People's
Republic of China, HKOFC organized two traditional papercutting
workshops on 12 October 2024 with the Hong Kong China Sports
Alliance. Members were joined by HKACED Sports Ambassadors
LEUNG Kwan Yi (Athletics), LEE Chun To (Flying Disc), YUEN Wai Hang
(Fin Swimming) and YIP Ching Yee (Karate) to experience the
traditional craft of papercutting, passing on the cultural heritage.

BB MNEIR

2024 FERBEBSAMBRBEREZANKRER
2024 F8 A TAHABE=ZR EF 10U
ZBEHE  BETEE (8F) - BED
(EERK) B (8H) - FEr (5
L) BEE BN  BRE (B
EEE (BEFE) -#im (518) RkEFE OF
) FIREH (BH) @ URBIRBEBH
MIEH N8 A3 BEEHEBRMIT
R REBRBMEREBGWHELERIME
&) HBB 100 ZB/EFLELFTRIEL
5 MG RERREFESHE R EEH - K
REARIC T A5 ©

BEMBEE 75 BAF  HERMERZER
2024 F 10 A 12 BRI EEBESH B
BIRMGERITRTEY  FEEHEMUN
BB EMERYMELBEEANFERLRE
() ~ =&8 (588) - buiEs (BX)
MEFE (=FE) @ —FARBRESRIET
2 A bEEARE - -

Members of the Paris 2024 Olympic Games Mainland Olympians delegation share their Olympic experiences.
ERREeNnRERRRREKNENZTRELR -

of HKOFC to celebrate the National Day.

Mr. Kenneth FOK, Chairperson of HKOFC (right photo: second from right), joins the papercutting workshop with athletes and members

BREAMER 2 REFERB (BB : A=) BRAEHERBERMC R 2 K S22 MR TIEY - ABRE -
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"Passing The Torch On" Programme
Inspired Youth with Positive Thinking

Funded by the "HYAB Funding Scheme for Youth Positive Thinking
Activities (2023-25)" of the Home and Youth Affairs Bureau, HKOFC
launched the "Passing The Torch On" Programme that offered a
range of sports-themed activities to encourage young people aged
between 12 and 25 to develop their potential and cultivate a positive
mindset.

Since the launch of the Programme in January 2024 and up to March
2025, over 30 activities, including athlete sharing sessions, visits to
sports facilities, urban and sports experience classes, mentorship
programme, volunteering training and volunteer services, were
organized with the support and participation of over 50 serving and
retired athletes. As mentors or speakers, the athletes inspired the
young participants with their perseverance and passed on to them
positive values.

The "Passing The Torch On" Programme offers a wide variety of activities for youth.
[EEE - & ABRHEZ TR TEF2HE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
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Athletes Career and Education Support

FEEh EE P AT 1

Hong Kong Athletes Career & Education Department (HKACED)

T VOB EUR B B0

HKACED Ambassador Programme

The HKACED Ambassador Programme, launched in 2013, features
numerous star athletes. The latest additions include table tennis
athlete LEE Ho Ching, a bronze medallist at the 2020 Tokyo Olympics,
rugby legend YIU Kam Shing, and gymnastics star SHEK Wai Hung.

In 2024-2025, HKACED Ambassadors visited nearly 70 primary and
secondary schools, as well as corporates and organizations, to share
their experiences with students and the community. In addition to
giving talks and attending school sports days, the ambassadors also
served as event hosts, further enhancing their public speaking and
adaptability skills.

Athlete Sharing EEIE 0=

HKACED B2 5 K {5t &

HKACED 88 K{FFHEIR 2013 FHE © T

ERBEFELHE  FMAKNEA 2020 F
ﬁ/?\ﬁLafﬂhzﬁ SEERIES) S TR
CABEREZ ADIERK - AR EBIREZE
R -

2024-2025 FE - HKACED 285 AFE 2030
70fAHR  NERTEEE  MBERME
BERANIDZEGRE - R THEDE
ERGEGI  BAERNEEERTEHAE
HHERAESE AR uR&EHui’iJﬂgﬁﬁégﬂ °

LEE Ho Ching, table tennis athlete, a bronze medallist at the 2020 Tokyo Olympics:

2020 FRFRIBSMESFE EERED) 8 TR ¢

"Participating in the HKACED Ambassador Programme has been a
meaningful and unforgettable experience. As an ambassador, | not
only carry the mission of promoting sportsmanship, but also embrace
the positive energy and impact that sports bring. Having been a full-
time table tennis athlete for 17 years, my focus was always on training
and competitions. Now, as | approach the conclusion of my athletic
career, | am grateful to engage more with the community and share
with students my experiences. In these activities, | have met many
passionate students, some of whom aspire to become professional
athletes. This left a lasting impression on me. | hope my story can
inspire them to pursue their dreams with courage.

Taking part in the Programme has also helped me improve my
communication skills and build confidence through interacting with
students. | have gradually learned to share my sports experiences
and insights in a simple and understandable way, coveying the spirit
of sportsmanship in a more lively and engaging manner. | hope | can
inspire the next generation to pursue their career in the sports sector."

[ 282 HKACED R B K(EH)EE) » B—BRITim
1%HAA%U%WF°¢%E§Kﬁ'ﬁ$
ZEBZHERBFEED - BERFRE
P ESE R IER Eﬂ%%ﬂ W%i%i
EIEHE 17 F - —EARBEE TN
MtE RESEFLENER  REALCA
NEHE2EE ZHELRS - KB TR FK
ML - BN Z B CRRE ° EEE¢

RBIREMBHRMABNELE - HNE
MEKSERUES S i%ﬁﬂ%+““%

HEECHRSERESIRE B MEEUE

ZEHKACED M/EB)E A S TN E 5 B
WEBBRD WEHSLFHFKI A
z c REHEGNNAMESEN RS ZE
BCREBKEEMLG  TERUEASRE
BHENEREERY  FEANUREES
T —REFESHEE - |

LEE Ho Ching conducts a sharing session
for the students of CNEC Ta Tung School.
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Types of Events
H B

Event Emcee / Sports Commentator 5% B 5% /88 B 54t

LEUNG Kwan Yi (Athletics) serves as an emcee at the Jockey Club
"Flying High" Sports Programme — The 4th Inter-school Fitness
Challenge Competition.

REE (AF) £ESE (82 FAEFMERMREEIBE
EERE -

Sports Demonstration 3 7~ &3
LEE Chun Ho (Karatedo) demonstrates karatedo at Hong Kong
Federation of Youth Groups Lee Shau Kei Primary School.

FRE (£2F8) JEFEEFHETNRE NBETETERE -

R N

" HKACEDEEB AfE

LEUNG Wai Nga (Football) conducts a sharing session at Kowloon
Technical School.

REH (BRE) 2

BRIRSIETOZE °

Community Sharing &% =

Woody YIP (Karatedo) conducts a sharing session after film
screening.

R (2F8) EEXHMRERIENZ -

Event's Guest SEB1 =5

CHOI Wan Yu (Karatedo, far right) participates as a guest at the launching

ceremony of the Jockey Club Baseball5 Community Programme.

giEm (EFT8 ) BEESELAERHEFSRBERE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

TREEREMEERMCREE S



CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
& b 3 55

Retired Athletes Transformation Programme

BAGHE) CURVE S HA

The Retired Athletes Transformation Programme (RATP) provides
retired athletes with transition support as they integrate into the
workforce and adapt to a new work culture. Retired athletes can,
based on personal development goal, choose to either work as a
School Sports Promotion Coordinator or Sports Administrator for
Sports Organizations to gain work experience.

School Sports Promotion Coordinator
Athlete Sharing

Matthew CHAN, former Hong Kong football team athlete, has been
paired with Jockey Club Ti-I College as a School Sports Promotion
Coordinator through RATP. In addition to promoting sports on campus
as an athlete, he also contributes to his alma mater as an alumnus,
passing on the torch to the next generation.

He said, "My main duties are planning, organizing, and executing
various sports activities, assisting with sports-related administrative
tasks, and managing the logistics of school sports teams. One of the
most memorable events was a five-day 'Sport for All Week', which
encouraged teachers and students to participate in sports by introducing
new sports; even the school janitors enjoyed it." RATP offers flexible
working hours and subsidies to encourage beneficiary athletes to
pursue advanced studies. "I have already enrolled in a Master of Science
Programme in Sports Science and Physical Activity to fully equip myself."

Teacher Sharing

Through RATP, Jockey Club Ti-l College aims to organize a series of
sports activities to enhance sports culture at school. Meanwhile, the
school hopes to provide diverse job opportunities for retired athletes
to explore their career interests and path, laying a solid foundation for
their long-term career development and achieving a smooth transition.

Ms. WONG Wing Sheung, teacher from the school, said, "As a retired
athlete, Matthew shares his experiences and professional knowledge
with the junior students. Whether it is improving athletic performance
or strengthening mental resilience, he offers valuable advice. He is
also a role model for the students, teaching them how to strike a
balance between academics and training, as well as effective time
management.”
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Sports Organization Administrator

Athlete Sharing

Karen WONG, former taekwondo athlete, first joined RATP as a
School Sports Promotion Coordinator and subsequently a Sports
Organization Administrator, equipping herself with diverse working
experiences for a second career.

"Working at the Hong Kong China Rugby (HKCR) is challenging and
diversified. My most memorable experience was certainly assisting
in the preparation of the Hong Kong Sevens. Being part of the
organizing team for one of the Hong Kong's major sporting events
was a valuable opportunity. RATP also offers a series of on-the-job
training courses to help athletes improve their working capacity and
communication skills, enhancing the effectiveness of my work."

Employer Sharing

HKCR aims to provide variours career opportunities for retired athletes
through RATP, laying a solid foundation for their career transition, at
the same time facilitating the sports organizations to identify, nurture,
and recruit talents.

Mr. FUNG Kai Hang, Head of Community Development and Pathway
of HKCR, said, "Retired athletes take time to adapt to their new
identity as employees in new forms of workplaces. HKCR offers
additional training to beneficiary athletes, enabling them to gain basic
understanding of rugby, the rugby community and its organizational
structure, facilitating them to handle daily work in a more effective
way. RATP not only equips retired athletes for the labour market,
but it also becomes a platform where athletes can further advance
their careers." He praised Karen for her attitude and teamwork skills,
hoping that she would have a long-term career plan, and wishing her
a successful career in the sports industry in another capacity.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
FEEEREMEEANTRER®
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Embrace Sports Legacy, Embody City Dreams

MEURHE)  EhRERE

Presented by HKACED and SF&OC Sports Legacy Company Limited,
the HKACED Annual Event "Embrace Sports Legacy Embody City
Dreams" was held on 22 and 23 March 2025 at GO PARK Sai Sha.
Through interaction with Hong Kong athletes, the event aimed to
engage members of the public to promote the Olympic spirit and

encourage the young generation to pursue their dreams.

The event featured 13 athlete sharing sessions, over 20 sports
experiences and a mini market operated by athletes. Over 30 star
athletes of Team Hong Kong, China spent a delightful day with the public,
including Rex TSO (Boxing), LEE Sze Wing (Cycling), CHEUNG Siu Lun
(Fencing), Stephanie HO (Golf), YIU Kam Shing (Rugby), TAM Hoi Lam
(Swimming), and LEE Ho Ching (Table Tennis), etc. The event attracted
the participation of over 4 800 athletes and members of the public.

Guests and athletes pose for a group photo at the Opening Ceremony.
—RRENEYELERBLEMR

CHEUNG Siu Lun (Fencing) demonstrates the coordination skills
and explosive power of an athlete.

w0 (RIB) RESHENSRBFROIRES -

Stephanie HO (Golf) explains to students how to properly grip a
golf club.

MRS (FTRRIR) MBLRMIERNERLS -
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Mr. Edgar YANG (centre), Honorary Secretary General of SF&OC,
Dr. David MONG (left), Chairman of HKACED Committee, and
Mr. WONG Kam Po (right), Chairman of Athletes Committee,
officiate at the Opening Ceremony.

BHEBERZERBWERGED (1) BEEDHERELIHER
ZERIERESEL (K) MEPEZESTIFERE (B)
ERREERN -

LEE Ho Ching (Table Tennis), Tokyo 2020 Olympic bronze
medallist, coaches students in basic skills.
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Sports Legacy
YR |

Sports Legacy Company Limited (SLCL), established by HKACED under
SF&OC, is dedicated to supporting athletes of Team Hong Kong,
China in developing coaching careers. By arranging the athletes
to serve as professional coaches in secondary and primary schools,
as well as corporate organizations, SLCL provides diverse sports
experiences to the community and promotes the core values of
Olympism.

In this academic year, over 110 athletes from 31 sports served as
coaches, passing on professional knowledge, promoting the values
of Olympism to the students and identifying their athletic potential.
SLCL also provides diverse sports programmes for corporate
organizations such as the Hong Kong Disneyland Resort and HKEX
Foundation. These programmes offer more opportunities for local
and ethnic minority youth, and children from low-income families, to
participate in sports, cultivating positive values and advancing sports
culture in the community.

N""-‘-_—'

LAU Ka Kwan (Archery) gets the HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok
Secondary School's archery squad ready for the tournament. skills.
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LI Kuen Hon (Badminton) teaches students the forehand serving

Ty (PER) HERBEEFRERIIE-

LIU Xuxu (Wushu) leads students from S.K.H. St. Mary's Church
Mok Hing Yiu College to practise cudgel play.

Blrtk (Rl HEELASEFFEEEEZRENBLER
TR -
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CHAN Ka Ying (Cricket) coaches students from C.N.E.C. Ta Tung
School in cricket bowling techniques.
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JC Project MuSE
TS RN L b

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust launched a six-year EEEEeRBE=EEESLN2023FE9 A
school-based physical education initiative for primary schools in AR NFN N EBRAEEHEE —
September 2023, named the "JC Project MuSE". The programme [BEe®E) AL1E] r SEFZBTRE
aims to promote positive physical and mental development of BPEER - (BHEBEIOIERERE - IBFESE
students and enhance their learning performance through different BERE - [REKE] F5 [HBREDE
learning stages. SLCL provides a three-phase programme, consisting B  [HRIEEHIGR] &k [ERESTIER]

of "fun obstacle course racing”, " continuous sports-specific training", =MEERERE - U [REBESHEREENX] A
and "advanced sports training", which is based on a long-term Hift 2EEESVFERE - DEMBLES
athletic development model and aims to comprehensively nurture B -REEZEEVETAEHES  IBER
the physical, psychological and emotional development of youth. FEHEE  RAZEBEKFEMLIET

The programme emphasizes on building physical literacy, cultivating M BRIBHMEES EE  WIEEE%RES
lifelong exercise habits, improving students' fitness and psychological Ve BN IFREEE -

resilience, talents identification, and fostering positive values such as

teamwork and perseverance.

"JC Project MuSE" introduces fun obstacle course racing in physical education classes.

[BESSLPALFE ] ARARZIAEERRNEFRZRED LR
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Sports Exchanges and Visits

it 13 S RIEE i

Participation in Olympic Related Programmes outside Hong Kong

JRATUELAS I /5 23 Bl T I BB 5 M) 36 )

BEMEEELEES/ TREEERENGHIESE
(2024% 58316 A2H)

Programme Participated Officer of SF&OC

EE HENEAEES

43rd Olympic Council of Asia General Assembly The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK, President

(10 to 12 May 2024) REEBELA

FAIEEREEFHAFAE (2024F5/810%12H) Mr. EdgarJ. T. YANG, Hon. Secretary General
BBEWERGHEBSLE

Olympic Solidarity / Olympic Council of Asia Regional Forum | Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG, Hon. Secretary General

(31 May to 2 June 2024) EBEWERBEB LS

44th Olympic Council of Asia General Assembly

The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK, President

(8 September 2024) eREEELSE

FA44 R RIBEEFFRE (20249 A8H) Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG, Hon. Secretary General
EHMERGHEBGTE

42nd East Asian Olympic Committees Council Meeting The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK, President

and Standing Committee Meetings (11 September 2024) REEELSE

FARERTRESEREECSTENRTREESTSE M. Edgar J. T. YANG, Hon. Secretary General

(20249 A 11 H) BEHEMERGEBGTE

Dr. Julian W. CHANG, Hon. Medical Advisor
HE BB oR Y

54th Asian Sport for All Association Board Meeting
(9 October 2024)

BS54 EDNFREEHESESESERE (20245 10H9RH)

Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
BEBEMEREEESLLE

XXVII Association of National Olympic Committees
General Assembly (28 October to 1 November 2024)
FQERRMERZSHERAFAE
(202410 A28 11 A1H)

The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK, President

Mr. EdgarJ. T. YANG, Hon. Secretary General
BBWERBEBEE

The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK, Vice-President
BlgRERMAIZEE

Olympic Council of Asia Safeguarding Workshop
(5 December 2024)

TREESZREIEY (2024512 A58)

Ms. Fay K. F. HO, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
BN ERMARIEL L

Olympic Council of Asia Prevention of Competition
Manipulation Workshop (6 to 7 December 2024)

TREESMIELERM TS (2024F12 467 H)

Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
BEHEMERERRESE

144th International Olympic Committee Session
(19 to 21 March 2025)

F1MERERNCREZESSE (202563 519%21H)

The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK, President
eREEELYE
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Visits and Corporate Liaison

i VRIS 5 )

Paris 2024 Olympic Games Mainland Olympians
Delegation's Visit to Hong Kong

The Paris 2024 Olympic Games Mainland Olympians delegation visited
Hong Kong from 29 to 31 August 2024. The various activities over the
three-day visit included a youth exchange event co-organized by the
Hong Kong Olympic Fan Club and Hong Kong Metropolitan University
on 31 August, where 11 national athletes and coach shared their
Olympic experiences with over a hundred Hong Kong youths.

SF&OC held a luncheon on the same day at the Kowloon Shangri-La
Hotel to bid farewell to the delegation. Among the attending guests
were Mr. John LEE, Chief Executive of HKSAR, Mr. GAO Zhidan,
Director of the General Administration of Sport of China and Head of
the Mainland Olympians delegation, etc. Members of the Hong Kong,
China Delegation to the Paris Olympic Games and the representatives
of SF&OC's Member Associations were also invited to the farewell
luncheon to strengthen connections and exchanges.

CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
& b 3 55

2024 FERBEXNIMRERT
KEREFHE

24 FERREANMRERZRKEKER
2024 F8 H29& 31 Hsp B —E=H
HEZEES  BREEEREMC R 2R &
EEHEABNS A31 BARNSTLER
WEE 1T UBRRKEEE MHAMRET %
UEBTIENZRELRE o

BMERZER BN NEEBENBEERE
EUARKRE - L EREERITHEERFE
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MAgEee BRRMERLFRXTE -
ISREEE B BN ©

The Mainland Olympians delegation share their Olympic experiences with Hong Kong youths.

N EEREAKRBREEFTIFH T RELE -

S PR2024RESAINRIBERIGEREARIETE

\yxx‘; Farewell Luncheon for the Visit of Paris 2024 Olympic Games Mainland Olympians Delegation

Luncheon held by SF&OC to bid farewell to the delegation.
BHEREZSREEERKE -
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Meeting with Advisory Committee on Sports Dispute
Resolution of Dol

The Vice-President of SF&OC, Mr. Kenneth FOK, and Honorary Secretary
General of SF&OC, Mr. Edgar YANG, met with Dr. CHEUNG Kwok Kwan,
Deputy Secretary for Justice, and the Advisory Committee on Sports
Dispute Resolution of the Department of Justice led by him, on
18 February 2025. The parties exchanged views on the latest progress
of sports dispute resolution, and had an in-depth discussion on the
direction of development of sports dispute resolution in Hong Kong.

up

BEEYAEREF
2H

RRREHRHEES

BhERZeRIgRERBIMEGSHER
BEE R202542 A 18 HEZKAE
AIRRBHB LR EEENEZHABEF&
REALZESSE EAMEEFRAR
MRFTERETN » WRARN HEBEE
EEFFRHRANEEAM -

Dr. CHEUNG Kwok Kwan, Deputy Secretary for Justice (centre).
ZReEERERESEL (F) o

Visit to Hong Kong and Macao Work Office of the
Communist Party of China Central Committee and
Chinese Olympic Committee

The President of SF&OC, Mr. Timothy FOK, led a delegation of SFROC
Officers to conduct a duty visit to Beijing on 31 March and 1 April
2025. During the visit, the SF&OC delegation called on the Hong Kong
and Macao Work Office of the Communist Party of China Central
Committee and the Chinese Olympic Committee (COC).

The SF&OC delegation was received by Mr. XIA Baolong, Director of the
Hong Kong and Macao Work Office of the Communist Party of China
Central Committee and the Hong Kong and Macao Affairs Office of
the State Council, and Executive Deputy Director, Mr. ZHOU Ji. The
delegation also met with Mr. GAO Zhidan, President of COC and Director
of the General Administration of Sport of China, as well as other senior
officials. During the meetings, the parties discussed ways to promote
synergistic development in sports to contribute to national development.

t
£

G : =N -
The SF&OC delegation is received by Mr. XIA Baolong (right).
SEEEEEREEE (B) #R -

Mr. GAO Zhidan (front row, fifth from right) poses for a group
photo with the SF&OC delegation.
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Promotion

i ARHENR

The Paris 2024 Olympic Games was held from 26 July to 11 August
2024. From April to August 2024, SFROC rolled out a publicity
campaign for the Paris Olympics, making it one of the key publicity
efforts in the year. The campaign consisted of a number of
promotional events. Among others, SF&OC organized a French
workshop, in collaboration with the Consulate General of France in
Hong Kong and Macao and the Alliance Francaise de Hong Kong,
for athletes and media representatives. SF&OC rolled out a territory-
wide roving promotion themed on Olympics and sports, featuring
torch display, interactive game booths and workshops, athlete
photo exhibitions, sports demonstrations and experience sessions,
and athlete sharing sessions. With official authorisation from the
International Olympic Committee (I0C) and the Paris 2024 Organising
Committee, SF&OC launched an iconic installation featuring the
official mascots of the Paris Olympics at Tamar Park in Admiralty. These
initiatives aimed at fostering a sporting ambience in the community,
building momentum for the Olympics, and garnering public support
for Team Hong Kong, China.

The events received enthusiastic response with a high level of
public participation and positive feedback, achieving the expected
promotional impact.

Promotional Events

iR E) 58

April 2024
2024 £ 4 B

French Workshop Co-organized with Alliance Francaise de
Hong Kong

Athletes and media representatives who would cover Paris 2024 were
among the participants. Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON, Chef de Mission of
the Hong Kong, China Delegation to Paris 2024, and Mr. Marc LAMY,
then Deputy Consul General of France in Hong Kong and Macao, also
attended the workshop, warming up for the upcoming Olympic Games.
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June to July 2024
20246 %7H
"Road to Paris" Roving Promotion [BOEREE | KEERE
The "Road to Paris" roving promotion was staged in five landmark —BZERARR A EEISERTT [EBRA

shopping malls on consecutive weekends. It featured sports-themed EIREE | (EHE £REDHTENED
interactive game booths, sports experience sessions and workshops WE - AEFELEMNEESER N TIE
with athletes' participation, in addition to photo spots incorporating W MAEBR MBS T EMIT RE - 2k
French and sports elements. The event aimed at heating up the Olympic BMRERA BB S¥HEFHENIE -
atmosphere in the community and garnering public support for athletes.

Number of participants at Number of participants at sports
interactive game booths experience sessions and workshops
2REBEBAK 95,000+ SEEBER T T (EY AR 220+

Torch Display KIERE

Torches from multi-sports games which the Hong Kong, China REZEAEERETPHEAEARE LS LRHELY
Delegation competed in, including Beijing 2008 Olympic Games and KB A BRI ANE - B3 2008 F£1L R
Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games, were displayed at various shopping malls. BEE -« 2020 FH R BIENIESE o
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June to August 2024
2024 F6 £ 8 A

"Eye on the Olympics" Roving Photo Exhibition

In collaboration with five sports photographers, SF&OC produced
a brand-new collection of artistic portraits of 24 athletes with the
theme "Olympic Dreams". Through the interplay of light and shadow,
the photos captured the different sides of the athletes, depicting
their dreams and goals in sports. This collection featured a number
of Olympians competing in Paris 2024, while a handful of rising
talents also took part. To enhance public engagement, SFROC invited
photographers and athletes to host sharing sessions telling their
behind-the-scene stories during the exhibition. In addition, SF&OC
arranged athletes to guide members of the public through the
exhibition and share their own stories.

[0 - B - B | EESMHEAKE

BHEBERZERAESWMEAMAIE - A
[REZ ] Z%I o BB 23 24 U
EHERRS LR —m  AFESHSEA
iR - 2EMEMEPE RS HBELR
BENEREYE - TAEH—RRREZFE -
ﬁbﬂ)\ﬁ@)ﬁ% BHERZENHEARE
HifE - BEEEAMES ENRSRTNE
g %ﬁ%ﬁ%@iﬂ%s&éﬁ@iﬂ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ%&% It
o }%Tﬁ%ﬂ*ﬁﬁé/’\ﬁ%uﬁk@“ﬁ‘&&fa
8 RMERNEHER  UNZESHELEN
RO ©

Number ;gs;t\o; 2 5'000+

July to August 2024
2024 7 £ 8 A

Olympic-themed Installation

SF&OC was authorized by 10C and the Paris 2024 Organising
Committee to put up a set of installations at Tamar Park in Admiralty
featuring Phryges, the official mascot of Paris 2024. As the one and
only officially endorsed photo spot in town featuring the official
mascot, it brought our promotional efforts to the next level and
helped to build anticipation in the city for the Olympics.

EhHERZeRBERRZ e MEIREER

e NEREER) S HEY Phryges

RIE EBERAFSL2ERE [T REA

] KREAE-BIRANEED [T

-FT_LJ CE—HINRER - EREMMNRE
B o

Number ;);és;tj; 1 1'1 00+
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July 2024
2024 7 8

Visit of "Passing The Torch On" Participants to Hong Kong
Sports Institute

Participants of the "Passing The Torch On" Programme visited various
training venues at the Hong Kong Sports Institute. They took the
opportunity to interact with athletes who would be competing in Paris
2024 and root for them.

Cheering On Event at Legislative Council

A number of serving and retired athletes attended the Cheering On
Event at the Legislative Council (LegCo) Complex. Together with
professional coaches from Sports Legacy, SF&OC arranged physical
fitness tests for Government officials and LegCo Members on the spot,

July to October 2024
2024 7 Z 10 B

United to Support Team Hong Kong, China

On the eve of the Opening Ceremony of Paris 2024, Hong Kong
Olympic Fan Club (HKOFC) arranged members to join the "Cheer
for Athletes Warm-Up Party" organized by SF&OC's collaborator.
Riding on the Olympic fervour after the Games, HKOFC also invited
members to attend a number of celebratory events and Olympian
sharing sessions from September to October.

Photo credit: Hong Kong Disneyland Resort
BRHR : HEETELRERRER
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Social Media Publicity
iesdt 8 EA L)

To tie in with the physical promotions, SF&OC rolled out publicity
campaign on its social media platforms to increase exposure. In
addition to the existing Facebook, Instagram and YouTube official
accounts/channels, a brand-new WhatsApp Channel was launched in
the year to disseminate information through different platforms. The
online and offline channels together created a synergy promotional
effect to raise the public awareness of Paris 2024, and amplify the
visibility of the "Road to Paris" promotional campaign.

Apart from event photos and videos, as well as athletes' interviews,
SF&OC produced a series of short animated video with the theme
"Paris Olympics in One Minute" with the support of a sponsor. The
video series presented fun facts about Olympics and the sports that
Team Hong Kong, China would compete in. To harness the latest
social media trends, SF&OC also invited athletes to take part in
another light-hearted video series, "Would You Rather Q&A", to
showcase another side of athletes. These video series successfully
generated public interests on the social media, as record-high surges
were seen in follower growth rate, account reach and engagement
rate across different channels.

¢ K SFEOC HEREER ©
%/ 26 Jul 2024 - @

sfoc_hk and tseyingsuet
) #1 sfoc_hk - Original audia

View Insights
Qe Qu Tz m]
@™ Liked by tseyingsuet and others

sfoc_hk [ §1- B Eve On the Clympscs]
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2024 7A27ERBAZE
HENEFUES LSRN

(HHEER RN SR AN

During the Games, SF&OC provided round-the-clock updates on the
latest information and results of Team Hong Kong, China through
different social media channels, encouraging members of the public
to support Hong Kong athletes. To ride social media trends to sustain
the brand's visibility after the Games, SF&OC continued to publish
post-Games stories about Team Hong Kong, China, interviewing
athletes to look back and ahead their journeys to the Olympics.

Aside from the Olympic Games, SF&OC launched a social media
promotional campaign for the Harbin 2025 Asian Winter Games.
Before the Games, a number of posts on athletes' interviews and how
the teams prepared for the Games were published. During the
Games, SF&OC kept the public abreast of the latest competition
schedules and results. After the Games, a collection of behind-the-
scene photos as well as fun videos featuring athletes were posted on
SF&OC's official channels to boost traffic and sustain the publicity
efforts.
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Contents published Accounts reached 3 Content interactions
0 M A S mREF 6@ EHER @I
posts illi About
o ebook 627 box About 1.2 million 72,330,

©120%
l

7

I
Contents published

g AEHE j Accounts reached 3 Content interactions C

flh'i X
Instagram About 600,000
StOFIeS %"J =2
256 BIPRBFEpRE 607

About 92 230/)\

Contents published
REBE f Total views !

o 187 videos RBERR @

YouTube A0 684,920,

I|ve streams

RETE

7

Contents published
SewE /@7

WhatsApp Channel 2 7 9

WhatsApp 388

| 74

Sponsorship

€11

Apart from the robust support of the HKSAR Government, the work
of SF&OC also relies on the tremendous contributions from our
commercial sponsors. SF&ROC acknowledges with sincere gratitude
all the organizations listed below for their invaluable sponsorship
and support, which have been instrumental in facilitating Team
Hong Kong, China's participation in international multi-sports games
as well as the organization of local events for promoting sports
development in Hong Kong.
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Corporate Sponsors {3 B}

> cathay =ILA

HTHERGESERER
The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

BiFRmA

®

ICBC

hE IR
(TM)

HKEX

Foundation
EEXEFBERS

%

)

Other Sponsors/Collaborators E fth # Bf) /X 15 #4418

Bonaqua® Mineralized Water
Bonaqua® IEWIE 7K

Caritas Bianchi College of Careers
ATARTEESER

China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd

EF English Centers

SIETE S PN
Fnend%%‘i’fgiegzar;; (HK) Germagic Biochemical Technology Co., Ltd.
Hang Seng Bank Hong Kong Disneyland Resort
TEARTT BERBTRERERE

Hong Kong Flash Exchange Association
BREENZIRNE

Oakley

Ocean Park Corporation
= YNFYNC]

Ontario eSchool
INERLERELHE

Priority Pass

Ryoden Development Limited
ZBHREBR LA

Saint Francis University
ENBEARE

Sinopec (Hong Kong) Limited
hAat (F%8) BRAR]

Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited

G EMERRAR AR

The Education University of Hong Kong
BEBHAERE

The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong
EBEERE

Vocational Training Council

BRIIRB
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Panasonic Sports Scholarship Programme

Panasonic dEEFEEA 4518

SFR&OC and Shun Hing Group jointly presented the Panasonic Sports
Scholarship Programme for Hong Kong athletes. Ten athletes were
awarded scholarships with a total amount of HK$3,456,000 from
January 2022 to August 2024 for their participation in the Hangzhou

19th Asian Games and Paris 2024 Olympic Games.

BB R Ltz EE B4 5257 [ Panasonic
ERBLE FTEBESE - 10
EF B E 2022 F1 A= 2024 F 8 AHY
RO 98 & £ ¥ 3,456,000 T 118 Bh #1552
©  LEBMMBPEETINE 19 EREE A
2024 FEREBE -

The 10 scholarship holders include: CHING Siu Nga (Athletics),

NG Ka Long (Badminton), Ryan CHOI (Fencing), Kaylin HSIEH (Fencing),
CHIU Hin Chun (Rowing), lan HO (Swimming), HO Kwan Kit (Table
Tennis), LEE Ho Ching (Table Tennis), Eudice CHONG (Tennis) and

Oscar COGGINS (Triathlon).

10 (I REESHE B 12/ (AE
hzEA CHEXK) - BHRE (RIB) - KEN
(%) - Emx (BE) @@ k) -
et (FxER) ~ FEB (FXIR)
SRIEME (8ER) - ARBEHR (ZBEA) ©

Sports Celebrities Honoured by HKSAR Government
WEA IR IUBUR 58 S TR SN L

35 sports personalities (including 26 athletes) were awarded in the

2024 HKSAR Government's Honours List:

E2024 5 F5BFRBARBRETHA
BSERBERAL (EFBE26KEHE)

Gold Bauhinia Star
SEMEE

Mr. Robert C. S. NG, GBS
=S STAE GBS

Mr. Joe C. C. WONG, GBS, JP
wmEELAE GBS, P

Silver Bauhinia Star

Mr. Andy T. W. LAU, SBS, MH, JP

REFEE B|{E=#E 4= 4 SBS, MH, JP
Bronze Bauhinia Star Mr. Nick H. . CHAN, BBS, MH, JP
HEHEE BRI I& 5 4 BBS, MH, JP

Ms. Amy L. C. CHAN, BBS, JP
PR/Z& %+ BBS, JP
Mr. Paulo K. Y. PONG, BBS, JP
[ B8R % A& BBS, JP

Medal of Honour
REHS

Mr. CHIU Wai Lap, MH
RS54 MH

Prof. Ronald Y. C. CHIU, MH
B MH

Mr. James M. CHRISTIE, MH
4B E MH

Mr. Liam M. DOHERTY, MH
BRAR 4 MH

Mr. KHO Taichi, MH
FFRE— %4 MH

Ms. Vivian M. W. KONG, MH
IRIE2+ MH

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
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Medal of Honour
REFHT

Mr. LAM San Tung, MH
IR ST 4 MH

Mr. Alexander R. McQUEEN, MH
EE%4E MH

Mr. SZE Shun Sum, MH
HEAEFR T4 MH

Mr. Russell E. WEBB, MH
EIRF R4 MH

Mr. WONG Wai Chun, MH
FiREE A MH

Ms. YANG Qianyu, MH
515 £+ MH

Chief Executive's Commendation for Community
Service

THRELERBEM

Ms. CHAN Sin Yuk

PREEE T

Ms. CHAN Wai Ling

BBt

Ms. CHEUNG Hoi Lam

SRt

Ms. CHU Ka Mong

REELTLT

Ms. Kaylin S. Y. HSIEH

REITR L

Mr. lan Y. T. HO

(EEYabies

Mr. Samuei T. Y. HUI

FHSREE

Ms. LEUNG King Wan

2B R L

Mr. Rockey C. M. LI
EREE

Ms. LIU Xuxu

ElERr G

Mr. Robert J. D. McROBBIE

BEWEE

Ms. NGAI Wai Yan

BERLL

Ms. Stephanie L. NORTON

AR

Ms. TONG Tsz Wing

mIERRR T

Ms. WU Man Ying

S+

Ms. YEUNG Hiu Lam

ek £

Justice of the Peace

AFH+

Mr. WONG Hin Wing, MH, JP
ERKSLAE MH, JP
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

The directors submit herewith their report and audited financial statements of Sports Federation & Olympic
Committee of Hong Kong, China (the “Federation”) for the year ended 31 March 2025.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Federation are development and promotion of sports in Hong Kong.

Results
The results of the Federation for the year ended 31 March 2025 are set out in the statement of comprehensive

income on pages 6 to 7.
According to the Federation’s Articles of Association, distribution of surplus is not allowed.

Directors
The directors who held office during the year or during the period from the end of the year to the date of this

report were:

Fok Timothy Tsun Ting (President)

Kwok Chi Leung Karl

Yue Kwok Leung Tony

Stevenson Thomas Brian (retired on 10 December 2024)
Hu Shao Ming Herman (retired on 10 December 2024)
Tong Wai Lun William

Fok Kai Kong Kenneth

Mong Tak Yeung David

Wong Man Chiu Ronnie

Yeung Wing Sun Alexander N. Walson (elected on 10 December 2024)
Lee Tze Hau Michael (elected on 10 December 2024)
Yang Joe Tsi
Wong Po Kee

Perry Ho Kim Fai
Mok Kwan Yat
Wong Leung Wai
Wong Kam Po

Dr. Stevenson Thomas Brian and Prof. Hu Shao Ming Herman retired by rotation at the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting of the Federation held on 10 December 2024 in accordance with Article 11(7)(a) and
(b) of the Articles of Association respectively. The Board of Directors would like to express its sincere gratitude
to Dr. Stevenson and Prof. Hu for their valuable contribution to the Federation during their tenure of office.

In accordance with the Federation’s Articles of Association, except for Mr. WONG Kam Po, the representative
of the Athletes Committee who shall hold office whilst and for so long as he/she satisfies the conditions
attaching to his/her appointment in accordance with Article 11(2), the other directors are subject to the term
limits and the cycle of election in accordance with Article 11(6).

Arrangements for acquisition of shares or debentures

At no time during the year was the Federation, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Federation to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Federation or any
other company.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

Business review

The Federation recorded a total comprehensive income of HK$29.6 million for the year (2024. total comprehensive
income of HK$14.2 million) mainly due to the gains on fair value change of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVPL) of HK$17.5 million (2024: gain of HK$6.8 million) and designated fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) of HK$8.7 million (2024. income of HK$ 1.6 million) respectively during the current
year.

The Federation has built up a net asset of HK$326 million (2024 HK$296 million) and cash balances of HK$85.3
million (2024: HK$59.1 million) as at the reporting date of 31 March 2025. This financial stability provides the
Federation with the flexibility to navigate economic uncertainties and enhance its support for the Olympic
Movement in Hong Kong. Together with the subvention from the Government of the HKSAR and the commercial
sponsorship, the directors are of the opinion that the Federation has sufficient liquidity and financial resources to
fund its principal activities. They are confident that all these works to be done will eventually create value for our
members, athletes, and the community.

The Federation has complied with the Olympic Charter and all applicable laws and regulations during the year.

For a more comprehensive review of the Federation’s activities during the year, please refer to the message from
the President and the closing remarks from the Hon. Secretary General in the Annual Report 2024-25.

Management contracts
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business
of the Federation were entered into or existed during the year.

Equity-linked agreements
The Federation never enter into any equity-link agreements at anytime during the year.

Permitted indemnity provisions
Permitted indemnity provisions were in force during the year or are in force at the date of this report, for the benefit
of a then director or a director of the Federation (whether made by the Federation or otherwise).

Auditor
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint Forvis Mazars CPA Limited, Certified
Public Accountants, as auditor of the Federation.

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on its behalf by

FOK Timothy Tsun Ting
President
3 October 2025
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42nd Floor, Central Plaza

18 Harbour Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Independent Auditor’s Report EEEFEEEIRETEBEIRE

Tel BiE: +852 2909 5555

Fax €K : +852 2810 0032

To the members of forvismazars.com/hk
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
(the “Federation”) set out on pages 6 to 37, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2025, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash

flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy
information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Federation as
at 31 March 2025, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
HKFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) as issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Federation in
accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors of the Federation are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report 2024-25 of the Federation and the directors’ report but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Federation are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the HKICPA and the Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Federation’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Federation or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Companies

Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Federation’s internal control.
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mazars

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Forvis Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 3 October 2025

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is:
Chan Chi Ming Andy

Practising Certificate number; P05132
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year ended 31 March 2025

2025 2024
Note HK$ HK$
Income
Subvention from The Government of Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region 3(a) 48,151,860 51,855,648
Subsidy from Olympic Solidarity 3,627,457 3,105,869
Sponsorship and donation:
- from commercial parties 11,143,028 21,683,593
- from officers and members 1,315,780 934,160
Licensing income 3(b) 12,619,654 15,117,531
Subscription from members 60,500 60,500
Services income 3(b) 588,350 335,000
Interest income from operation 1,506,269 1,485,881
Income from investment fund 4 19,798,934 8,614,753
Sundry income 667,224 104,390
Exchange loss, net (9,545) (7,933)
Total income 99,469,511 103,289,392
Expenditure
Staff costs 5 32,264,592 29,566,557
Administration expenses 2,453,239 1,481,971
Depreciation:
- owned property, plant and equipment 1,003,323 1,264,588
- right-of-use assets 153,680 146,337
Loss on disposal of owned property, plant and equipment 144,250 -
Local and overseas official meetings 521,651 230,435
Publicity and promotion 964,777 1,091,431
Programmes and activities 7 40,927,786 56,645,493
Expenditure for investment fund 8 11,929 10,766
Finance costs - Interest expense on lease liabilities 8,286 5,081
Total expenditure 78,453,513 90,442,659
Surplus before taxation 9 21,015,998 12,846,733
Taxation 11 (72,103) (286,921)
Surplus for the year 20,943,895 12,559,812
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of Designated FVOCI 8,692,500 1,603,500
Total comprehensive income for the year 29,636,395 14,163,312
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year ended 31 March 2025

Attributable to:

General fund
Income
Expenditure

Athletes fund
Income
Expenditure

Investment fund
Income
Expenditure

Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund
Other comprehensive income

Note

N

2025 2024

HK$ HK$
73,889,115 86,485,522
(72,228,039) (82,417,000)
1,661,076 4,068,522
5,781,461 8,189,117
(6,285,647) (8,301,814)
(504,186) (112,697)
19,798,934 8,614,753
(11,929) (10,766)
19,787,005 8,603,987
8,692,500 1,603,500

29,636,395

14,163,312
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Financial Position
At 31 March 2025

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Right-of-use assets

Equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive
income (Designated “FVOCI”)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL”)

Current assets

Receivables, deposits and prepayments
Amount due from a related company

Tax recoverable

Cash and bank balances and bank deposits

Total current assets

Current liabilities

Account payables and accruals
Contract liabilities

Advance subvention and sponsorship
Amount due to a related company
Deposits received

Lease liabilities

Deferred income

Tax payable

Total current liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Advance subvention and sponsorship

Lease liabilities
Deferred income

NET ASSETS

Represented by:

General fund

Athletes fund

Investment fund

Investment revaluation reserve fund

TOTAL FUNDS

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 3 October 2025 and signed on its behalf by

FOK Timothy Tsun Ting
President

Note

12
13

14
15

16

18

20
22

2025 2024

HK$ HK$
1,593,248 2,141,451
726,796 100,033
29,607,000 20,914,500
247,607,933 230,097,214
279,534,977 253,253,198
4,603,280 23,381,886
347,033 580,679
227,941 -
85,260,313 59,091,363
90,438,567 83,053,928
8,754,936 11,055,294
5,007,353 3,029,412
27,224,476 19,734,564
708,636 1,394,372
64,000 206,000
148,126 106,004
806,788 843,075

- 286,921
42,714,315 36,655,642
47,724,252 46,398,286
327,259,229 299,651,484
114,063 2,288,546
582,174 -
710,884 1,147,225
1,407,121 3,435,771

325,852,108

296,215,713

WONG Leung Wai
Honorary Treasurer

26,432,735 24,771,659
13,757,465 14,261,651
282,146,988 262,359,983
3,514,920 (5,177,580)
325,852,108 296,215,713
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended 31 March 2025

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from (used in) operations
Income tax (paid) refunded

Interest paid on lease liabilities

Net cash from (used in) operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Receipt of matured time deposits with original maturity

over 3 months

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Dividend received
Interest received

Net cash from investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITY

Lease payment

Net cash used in financing activity

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year,
represented by cash and bank balances

Note

23(a)

23(b)

18

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
23,734,832 (19,750,570)
(586,965) 797,283
(8,286) (5,081)
23,139,581 (18,958,368)
: 12,506,918
(599,370) (1,215,308)
2,114,238 1,433,126
1,670,648 1,754,690
3,185,516 14,479,426
(156,147) (151,520)
(156,147) (151,520)
26,168,950 (4,630,462)
59,091,363 63,721,825

85,260,313

59,091,363
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 March 2025

At 1 April 2023

Surplus (Deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive income
Changes in fair value of

Designated FVOCI

Total comprehensive income
(loss) for the year

At 31 March 2024

At 1 April 2024

Surplus (Deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive income
Changes in fair value of

Designated FVOCI

Total comprehensive income
(loss) for the year

At 31 March 2025

General Fund

26,432,735

13,757,465

282,146,988

This Fund is for the general administration and operation of the Federation.

Athletes Fund

Investment

Revaluation

Reserve

General Athletes Investment Fund (non-
Fund Fund Fund recycling) Total Funds
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
20,703,137 14,374,348 253,755,996 (6,781,080) 282,052,401
4,068,522 (112,697) 8,603,987 - 12,559,812
- - - 1,603,500 1,603,500
4,068,522 (112,697) 8,603,987 1,603,500 14,163,312
24,771,659 14,261,651 262,359,983 (5,177,580) 296,215,713
24,771,659 14,261,651 262,359,983 (5,177,580) 296,215,713
1,661,076 (504,186) 19,787,005 - 20,943,895
- - - 8,692,500 8,692,500
1,661,076 (504,186) 19,787,005 8,692,500 29,636,395

3,514,920

325,852,108

This Fund is for the support to athletes and the development of athletes retirement scheme in Hong Kong.

Investment Fund

This Fund is through investment in the financial assets at FVPL, for the safeguard of the Federation's assets.

Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund
The Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund has been set up and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies adopted for revaluation of Designated FVVOCI.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China (the “Federation”) is incorporated in Hong
Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The Federation’s registered office
is located at 2/F, Olympic House, 1 Stadium Path, So Kon Po, Hong Kong.

Every member of the Federation undertakes that if the Federation is wound up while he/she is a member,
or within one year after he/she ceases to be a member, to contribute to the assets of the Federation an
amount not exceeding HK$100.

The principal activities of the Federation are development and promotion of sports in Hong Kong.

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRS Accounting Standards, which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (*‘HKFRSs”),
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with the accounting policies
adopted in the 2024 financial statements. The adoption of the following new / revised HKFRS Accounting
Standards that are relevant to the Federation and effective from the current year had no significant effects
on the results and financial position of the Federation for the current and prior years.

Adoption of new / revised HKFRS Accounting Standards
The Federation has applied, for the first time, the following new and amendments to HKFRS Accounting
Standards that are relevant to the Federation:

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants

Amendments to HKAS 1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

The amendments aim to promote consistency in applying the requirements by helping companies
determine whether, in the statement of financial position, debt and other liabilities with an uncertain
settlement date should be classified as current (due or potentially due to be settled within one year) or
non-current. The amendments include clarifying the classification requirements for debt a company might
settle by converting it into equity.

The adoption of the amendments does not have any significant impact on the financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1: Non-current Liabilities with Covenants

The amendments specify that covenants to be complied with after the reporting date do not affect the
classification of debt as current or non-current at the reporting date. Instead, the amendments require a
company to disclose information about these covenants in the notes to the financial statements.

The adoption of the amendments does not have any significant impact on the financial statements.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the Federation is set out below.

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost, except for
Designated FVOCI and financial assets at FVPL, which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. Repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment over their estimated useful lives from the date on which they are available for use and after
taking into account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line method at the rates as set out
below. Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated separately:

Furniture and fixtures 15%
Leasehold improvement 50%
Machinery and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Federation reviews internal and external sources of
information to assess whether there is any indication that its property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets may be impaired or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may be
reduced. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Federation estimates the recoverable amount of the
smallest group of assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of
impairment loss is recognised as income in profit or loss immediately.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments

Financial assets

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the Federation becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i) the Federation’s contractual rights to future cash
flows from the financial asset expire or (ii) the Federation transfers the financial asset and either (a) the
Federation transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b) the
Federation neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset but it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Classification and measurement

Financial assets (except for trade receivables without a significant financing component) are initially
recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not carried at FVPL, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. Such trade receivables are initially
measured at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as (i) measured at amortised cost; (ii) debt investment
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“Mandatory FVOCI”); (iii) equity investment
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“Designated FVOCI”); or (iv) measured at
fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL”).

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the Federation’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics. Financial
assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Federation changes its
business model for managing them, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the first
day of the first annual reporting year following the change in the business model (the “reclassification
date”).

1) Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVPL:

(i) it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

(i)  its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses arising from impairment, derecognition or
through the amortisation process are recognised in profit or loss.

The Federation’s financial assets at amortised cost comprise receivables, deposits, amount due from
a related company and bank balances and cash.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement (Continued)

2)

Designated FVOCI

Upon initial recognition, the Federation may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which HKFRS 3
“Business Combinations” applies in other comprehensive income. The classification is determined
on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

These equity investments are subsequently measured at fair value and are not subject to impairment.
Dividends are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment. Other gains or losses are recognised in other comprehensive income and
shall not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Upon derecognition, the cumulative gain or
loss is transferred directly to accumulated profits or losses.

The Federation’s financial assets at Designated FVOCI comprise listed equity securities.

Financial assets at FVPL

These investments include financial assets that are not measured at amortised cost or FVOCI,
including financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at
FVPL, financial assets resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement in a business
combination to which HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” applies and financial assets that are
otherwise required to be measured at FVPL. They are carried at fair value, with any resultant gain
and loss recognised in profit or loss, which does not include any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it is:

(i) acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;

(i)  part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking on initial recognition; or

(i)  aderivative that is not a financial guarantee contract or not a designated and effective hedging
instrument.

Financial assets are designated at initial recognition as at FVPL only if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains or losses on them on different bases.

The Federation’s financial assets at FVPL comprise multi-assets funds.

Financial liabilities

Recognition and derecognition
Financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the Federation becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities (Continued)

Classification and measurement

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial liabilities not
carried at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities.

The Federation’s financial liabilities comprise account payables and accruals, advance subvention and
sponsorship, amount due to a related company and deposit received. All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, unless the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.

Impairment of financial assets

The Federation recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses (‘ECL”) on financial assets that
are measured at amortised cost to which the impairment requirements apply in accordance with
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”. Except for the specific treatments as detailed below, at each
reporting date, the Federation measures a loss allowance for a financial asset at an amount equal to
the lifetime ECL if the credit risk on that financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Federation measures the loss allowance for that financial asset at an amount equal to 12-month
ECL.

Measurement of ECL
ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls)
over the expected life of the financial instrument.

For financial assets, a credit loss is the present value of the difference between the contractual cash
flows that are due to an entity under the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to receive.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default events over the expected life
of a financial instrument while 12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected
to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date.

Loss allowance is remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in the financial instrument’s
credit risk and loss since initial recognition. The resulting changes in the loss allowance are recognised
as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount
of the financial instrument.

Definition of default

The Federation considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience indicates that the Federation may not receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full if the financial instrument that meets any of the following
criteria.

(i) information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor
is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Federation, in full (without taking into account any
collaterals held by the Federation); or

(ii) there is a breach of financial covenants by the counterparty.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Assessment of significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Federation compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at
the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition. In making this assessment, the Federation considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort. In particular, the following information is taken
into account in the assessment:

o the debtor’s failure to make payments of principal or interest on the due dates;
an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument’s external or internal
credit rating (if available);

o an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor; and
actual or expected changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment that
have or may have a significant adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to
the Federation.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Federation assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument is determined to have
low credit risk at the reporting date.

Low credit risk
Per HKFRS 9, a financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if;

(i) it has a low risk of default;

(ii) the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term; and

(iii) adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will not

necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.

Credit-impaired financial asset

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired include observable data about the following events:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower.
(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due event.
(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not
otherwise consider.
it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation.
) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.
the purchase or origination of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit
losses.

¢)

~~ ~
> 0 Qo
~
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Write-off

The Federation writes off a financial asset when the Federation has no reasonable expectations of
recovering the contractual cash flows on a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. However,
financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under the
Federation’s procedures for recovery of amounts due, taking into account legal advice if appropriate.
Any subsequent recovery is recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

The Federation assesses whether a contract is, or contains, alease at inception of the contract. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration.

As lessee

The Federation applies the recognition exemption to short-term leases and low-value asset leases. Lease
payments associated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

The Federation has elected not to separate non-lease components from lease components, and accounts
for each lease component and any associated non-lease components as a single lease component.

The Federation accounts for each lease component within a lease contract as a lease separately. The
Federation allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative
stand-alone price of the lease component.

Amounts payable by the Federation that do not give rise to a separate component are considered to be
part of the total consideration that is allocated to the separately identified components of the contract.

The Federation recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the commencement date of the
lease.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises

(a) the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

(b) any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received;

(c) any initial direct costs incurred by the Federation; and

(d) an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Federation in dismantling and removing the

underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to
the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, unless those costs are
incurred to produce inventories.

Subsequently, the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the right-of-use asset as follows:

Office premises Over the term of lease
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (Continued)

As lessee (Continued)

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date of the contract.

The lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following
payments for the right to use the underlying assets during the lease term that are not paid at the
commencement date:

(a) fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;
and
(b) payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Federation

exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or where it is not
readily determinable, the incremental borrowing rate of the lessee.

Subsequently, the lease liability is measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on
the lease liability and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash with maturity less than 3 months
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of bank overdrafts. For classification
in the statement of financial position, cash equivalents represent assets similar in nature to cash and
which are not restricted as to use.

Revenue recognition

Subvention and programme income

Subvention and programme income, including sponsorship income are recognised when the Federation’s
rights to receive payment have been established and the conditions have been fulfilled.

Dividend income

Dividend income from financial assets is recognised when the Federation’s rights to receive dividend is
established, provided that it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow
to the Federation and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15
The nature of the goods or services provided by the Federation is as follows:

Service A: Entry fees for Olympic events and income from officers and members.
Service B: Licensing income.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 (Continued)

Services A

Identification of performance obligations

At contract inception, the Federation assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a
customer and identifies as a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer either:

(a) agood or service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct; or
(b) aseries of distinct goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the same pattern
of transfer to the customer.

A good or service that is promised to a customer is distinct if both of the following criteria are met:

(@) the customer can benefit from the good or service either on its own or together with other resources
that are readily available to the customer (i.e. the good or service is capable of being distinct); and

(b) the Federation’s promise to transfer the good or service to the customer is separately identifiable
from other promises in the contract (i.e. the promise to transfer the good or service is distinct within
the context of the contract).

Timing of revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when (or as) the Federation satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the customer
obtains control of that asset.

The Federation transfers control of a good or service over time and, therefore, satisfies a performance
obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

(@) the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Federation’s
performance as the Federation performs;

(b) the Federation’s performance creates or enhances an asset (for example, work in progress) that
the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

(c) the Federation’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Federation
and the Federation has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

If a performance obligation is not satisfied over time, the Federation satisfies the performance obligation
at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the promised asset. In determining when the
transfer of control occurs, the Federation considers the concept of control and such indicators as legal
title, physical possession, right to payment, significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset, and
customer acceptance.

Entry fees for Olympic events and income from officers and members are recognised at a point in time
when the events conducted successfully for participants.
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2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 (Continued)

Service B

Licensing income

The Federation has entered into a number of agreements with licensees under which the Federation
grants the licensees rights to use the Federation’s intellectual property (being the Olympic emblem of the
Federation). In return, the Federation is entitled to fixed annual payments, which are stated in the
agreements.

HKFRS 15 requires an entity to determine whether an entity’s promise to grant a license is a right to
access the entity’s intellectual property (with consideration being recognised as revenue over time) or a
right to use the entity’s intellectual property (with consideration being recognised as revenue at a particular
point in time). Based on the specific requirements under HKFRS 15, an entity’s promise to grant a license
is a right to access the entity’s intellectual property when all of the following criteria are met:

(a) the contract requires, or the customer reasonably expects, that the entity will undertake activities
that significantly affect the intellectual property to which the customer has rights;

(b) the rights granted by the licence directly expose the customer to any positive or negative effects
of the entity’s activities identified in (a) above; and

(c) those activities do not result in the transfer of a good or a service to the customer as those
activities occur.

Having assessed the terms of the related agreements and the specific facts and circumstances, the
directors concluded that all of the abovementioned criteria are satisfied and concluded that the licensing
income should be recognised over time.

Interest income

Interest income from financial assets is recognised using the effective interest method. For financial
assets measured at amortised cost that are not credit-impaired, the effective interest rate is applied to the
gross carrying amount of the assets while it is applied to the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying amount
net of loss allowance) in case of credit-impaired financial assets.

Contract assets and contract liabilities

If the Federation grants the license to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before
payment is due, the contract is presented as a contract asset, excluding any amounts presented as a
receivable. Conversely, if a customer pays consideration, or the Federation has a right to an amount
of consideration that is unconditional, before the Federation grants the license to the customer, the
contract is presented as a contract liability when the payment is made or the payment is due
(whichever is earlier). A receivable is the Federation’s right to consideration that is unconditional or
only the passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is due.

For the business of Service B, in accordance with the standard payment schedules of the Federation,
payments are normally not due or received. However, for such transactions, revenue is recognised over
time and therefore, a contract asset is recognised until it becomes a receivable or payments are received.
During that period, any significant financing components, if applicable, will be included in the contract
asset and recognised as interest income. When the Federation, in accordance with the payment
schedules, receives the whole or some of the contractual payments before the license are granted (i.e.
the timing of revenue recognition for such transactions), the Federation recognises a contract liability until
it is recognised as revenue. During that period, any significant financing components, if applicable, will be
included in the contract liability and will be expensed as accrued unless the interest expense is eligible for
capitalisation.
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2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and
gratuity are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement scheme are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss as incurred. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Federation in
an independently administered fund.

Long service payments

The Federation’s net obligation in respect of long service payments under the Employment Ordinance is
the amounts of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their services in the current and
prior periods. The obligation is calculated using the projected unit credit method and discounted to its
present value and after deducting the fair value of any related assets, including those retirement scheme
benefits.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic basis to the
costs that it is intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset
to match the depreciation charge.

Foreign currency translation
The financial statements are presented in the currency of Hong Kong dollars, which is the Federation's
functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items that are non-
assessable or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. However, any deferred tax arising from initial recognition of goodwill, or other asset or liability
in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences is not recognised.
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2,

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Taxation (Continued)
The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year

when the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Federation.

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Federation if that person:
(i)  has control or joint control over the Federation;
(i)  has significant influence over the Federation; or
(i)  is a member of the key management personnel of the Federation.

(b)  An entity is related to the Federation if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) one entity is a subsidiary, an associate or joint venture of the other entity.

(i)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Federation or an entity related to the Federation.

(i)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(iv) aperson identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity.

(v) theentity, orany member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Federation.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(a) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;
(b)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and
(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture
includes subsidiaries of the joint venture.

Future changes in HKFRS Accounting Standards

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of new /
revised HKFRS Accounting Standards that are not yet effective for the current year, which the Federation
has not early adopted. The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of the new / revised HKFRS
Accounting Standards in future periods will have any material impact on the results of the Federation.
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3.

SUBVENTION AND INCOME

(a)

(b)

Subvention from the Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Subvention from Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau
(“CSTB”)

Subvention from Arts and Sport Development Fund

Subvention from Leisure and Culture Services
Department (“LCSD”)

Subvention from Home and Youth Affairs Bureau

Services income and licensing income

Service charges
Entry fee

2025
HK$

34,136,952
8,572,514

5,255,255
187,139

2024
HK$

30,237,276
16,467,339

5,151,033

48,151,860

51,855,648

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
1,500 -
586,850 335,000
588,350 335,000

The above services income are recognised at a point in time and the licensing income of
HK$12,619,654 (2024: HK$15,117,531) is recognised over time.
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4, INCOME FROM INVESTMENT FUND
2025 2024
HK$ HK$
Dividend income 2,223,087 1,618,780
Interest income 65,128 198,830
Change in fair value of financial assets at FVPL 17,510,719 6,797,143
19,798,934 8,614,753

5. STAFF COSTS

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
Salaries, allowances and gratuities 31,087,031 28,592,232
Contributions to defined contribution plans 771,001 730,245
Employee benefits expenses 406,560 244,080
32,264,592 29,566,557

6. TRANSACTIONS WITH HIGH PAY STAFF

The high pay staff represents the top 3 tiers of the Federation. During the year, the Federation had the
following transactions with its high pay staffs. Annual remuneration comprises salaries, allowance,
gratuities, and contributions to defined contribution retirement scheme. The amounts have been
rounded to the nearest thousand.

Annual Remuneration

Tier Ranking (Number of staff)
2025 2024
HK$ HK$
First tier Director Grade 2,968,000 (3) 4,361,000 (2)
Second tier Manager Grade 4,500,000 (4) 3,734,000 (4)
Third tier Deputy Manager Grade 6,280,000 (9) 6,000,000 (9)
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7. PROGRAMMES AND ACTIVITIES

Analysis of the expenditures of the programmes and activities for the year is as follows:

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
Multi-sports games
2025 Asian Winter Games, Harbin 4,590,648 -
2024 Summer Olympic Games, Paris 5,604,390 -
2024 Winter Youth Olympic Games, Gangwon - 130,447
The 19th Asian Games, Hangzhou - 21,995,816
2023 East Asian Youth Games, Ulaanbaatar - 2,733,077
2023 World Beach Games (cancelled) - 12,743
10,195,038 24,872,083
Major events
Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards 4,417,537 3,657,953
Festival of Sport 4,061,539 4,216,336
Olympic Day 3,112,081 3,710,392
Luncheon for Mainland Olympians Delegation 436,292 -
12,027,449 11,584,681
Education programmes
Olympism Exhibition and Carnival 1,060,375 599,196
Olympism Education Programme 737,559 400,482
Others 221,215 215,356
2,019,149 1,215,034
Olympic movement
Paris Olympic Games Publicity & Promotion Campaign 5,708,130 -
Hangzhou Asian Games Publicity & Promotion Campaign - 2,655,085
Youth Olympian Programme 988,559 2,319,980
Others 1,168,888 1,097,088
7,865,577 6,072,153
Membership activities and related expenses
Incentive Awards 2,567,520 3,601,222
Annual dinner, Christmas Party and Others 1,563,249 1,951,752
4,130,769 5,652,974
Support to members for sport development
Scholarship for athletes 1,361,283 2,658,671
Retired athletes programmes 3,060,670 4,636,827
Corporate governance 267,851 53,070

40,927,786

56,645,493
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8.

10.

EXPENDITURE FOR INVESTMENT FUND

2025
HK$
Bank charge 11,929
SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION
This is stated after charging:
2025
HK$
Auditor’s remuneration 119,230
Depreciation:
- property, plant and equipment 1,003,323
- right-of-use assets 153,680

INFORMATION ABOUT THE BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS

The following disclosures are presented pursuant to section 383 of the Companies Ordinance.

(a) Directors’ remuneration

There is no directors’ remuneration for the year (2024: Ni).

(b) Loans, quasi loans and credit transactions in favour of a director of the Federation

2024
HK$

10,766

2024
HK$

115,760

1,264,588
146,337

There were no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors of the Federation that

were entered into or subsisted during the years ended 31 March 2025 and 2024.

(c) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

After consideration, the directors are of the opinion that no transactions, arrangements and contracts
of significance in relation to the Federation’s business to which the Federation was a party and in
which a director of the Federation had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at

the end of the year or at any time during the year (2024: Ni).
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1. TAXATION

For the years ended 31 March 2025 and 2024, Hong Kong Profits Tax of the Federation, being a
qualifying corporation, is calculated in accordance with the two-tiered profits tax rates regime in which
the first HK$2 million of assessable profits are taxed at 8.25% while the assessable profits above

HK$2 million are taxed at 16.5%.

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
Current tax
Hong Kong Profits Tax:
Current year 95,714 286,921
Over provision in prior year (23,611) -
72,103 286,921
2025 2024
Reconciliation of income tax expense HK$ HK$
Surplus before taxation 21,015,998 12,846,733
Income tax at applicable tax rate of 16.5% (2024: 16.5%) 3,467,639 2,119,711
Non-deductible expenses 170,212 1,309
Tax exempt revenue (3,515,359) (1,666,605)
Unrecognised temporary differences 71,936 57,851
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses - (57,345)
Tax effect of the two-tiered profits tax rates (97,214) (165,000)
Over provision in prior years (23,611) -
Tax concession (1,500) (3,000)
Income tax expense for the year 72,103 286,921

Page 27 of 37



Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture Machinery
and Leasehold and
fixtures improvement equipment Motor vehicles Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Reconciliation of carrying amount
— Year ended 31 March 2024
At beginning of year 33,941 228,090 1,701,973 226,727 2,190,731
Additions 50,800 371,530 792,978 - 1,215,308
Depreciation (23,763) (413,855) (751,394) (75,576) (1,264,588)
At the end of the reporting period 60,978 185,765 1,743,557 151,151 2,141,451
Reconciliation of carrying amount
— Year ended 31 March 2025
At beginning of year 60,978 185,765 1,743,557 151,151 2,141,451
Additions 21,000 367,000 211,370 - 599,370
Written off - (144,250) - - (144,250)
Depreciation (19,883) (225,015) (682,850) (75,575) (1,003,323)
At the end of the reporting period 62,095 183,500 1,272,077 75,576 1,593,248
At 31 March 2024
Cost 298,011 1,590,760 4,139,612 377,877 6,406,260
Accumulated depreciation (237,033) (1,404,995) (2,396,055) (226,726) (4,264,809)
Net carrying amount 60,978 185,765 1,743,557 151,151 2,141,451
At 31 March 2025
Cost 319,011 1,474,150 4,324,432 377,877 6,495,470
Accumulated depreciation (256,916) (1,290,650) (3,052,355) (302,301) (4,902,222)
62,095 183,500 1,272,077 75,576 1,593,248

Net carrying amount ———————— ———————————————————
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13. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Reconciliation of carrying amount
—year ended 31 March 2024

At beginning of the year
Additions
Depreciation

At the end of the reporting period

Reconciliation of carrying amount
—year ended 31 March 2025

At beginning of the year
Addition

Lease modifications
Depreciation

At the end of the reporting period

At 31 March 2024
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 31 March 2025
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

Office
premises
HK$

231,525
14,845
(146,337)

100,033

100,033
778,710
1,733
(153,680)

726,796

695,855
(595,822)

100,033

778,710
(51,914)

726,796

The Federation mainly leases office premises for its daily operations with 5 years (2024: 5 years) lease

term.

The total cash outflow for leases is HK$164,433 (2024 HK$156,601).

Restrictions or covenants

The leases impose a restriction that, unless the approval is obtained from the lessor, the right-of-use asset
can only be used by the Federation and the Federation is prohibited from selling or pledging the underlying
assets. The Federation is also required to keep those properties in a good state of repair and return the
properties in their original condition at the end of the lease.

Commitments under leases

There was no commitment under leases at 31 March 2025 and 2024.
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14.

15.

16.

DESIGNATED FVOCI

Equity securities, listed in Hong Kong

2025
HK$

29,607,000

2024
HK$

20,914,500

The fair values of the listed securities are determined based on the quoted market bid price available on

the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

The Federation irrevocably designated all its listed equity securities as Designated FVOCI because
these equity securities represent investments that the Federation intends to hold for long term for

strategic purposes.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVPL

Multi-assets Funds

RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Subvention and sponsorship receivables

Dividend receivables
Interest receivables
Deposits

Other receivables
Prepayments

Contract assets

2025 2024

HK$ HK$

247,607,933 230,097,214

2025 2024

Note HK$ HK$
652,923 17,415,087

833,116 724,267

132,274 231,525

51,000 3,000

16,339 302,280

2,127,523 2,954,697

3,813,175 21,630,856

16(a) 790,105 1,751,030
4,603,280 23,381,886

The carrying amounts of receivables, deposits and prepayments approximate their respective fair values

at the reporting date.
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16.

17.

18.

RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a)

Contract Assets

The movements (excluding those arising from increases and decreases both occurred within the
same year) of contract assets from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 during the year
are as follows:

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
At the beginning of the reporting period 1,751,030 1,759,290
Recognition of subvention income 790,105 1,751,030
Subvention received during the year (1,751,030) (1,759,290)
At the end of the reporting period 790,105 1,751,030

At the 31 March 2025, no contract assets are expected to be recovered after more than 12
months.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) RELATED COMPANIES

The amounts due from (to) related companies with common directors of the Federation are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed repayment term.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES AND BANK DEPOSITS

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
Short-term time deposits 34,271,185 32,261,026
Cash and bank balances 50,989,128 26,830,337

Cash and cash equivalents as shown in statements of cash

flows

85,260,313 59,091,363

Bank balances earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

Short-term time deposits are made between two and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirement of the Federation, and earn interest at the prevailing short-term deposit rates.
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19.

20.

21.

CONTRACT LIABILITIES

The movements (excluding those arising from increases and decreases both occurred within the same
year) of contract liabilities from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 during the year are as
follows:

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
At the beginning of the reporting period 3,029,412 -
Recognition of revenue (3,029,412) -
Receipt of advances or recognition of receivables 5,007,353 3,029,412
At end of the reporting period 5,007,353 3,029,412

At 31 March 2025, the contract liabilities are expected to be recognised as revenue within one year.

ADVANCE SUBVENTION AND SPONSORSHIP

The balance of advance subvention and sponsorship under current liabilities as at the end of the reporting
period comprised:

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
Subvention from CSTB 17,155,118 10,093,561
Subvention from LCSD 6,599,833 7,074,543
Subsidy from International Olympic Solidarity 390,000 678,600
Sponsorship 3,079,525 1,887,860

27,224,476 19,734,564

The balance of advance subvention and sponsorship under non-current liabilities as at the end of the
reporting period comprised:

2025 2024

HK$ HK$
Subvention from CSTB 114,063 2,288,546
LEASE LIABILITIES

2025 2024

HK$ HK$
Current portion 148,126 106,004
Non-current portion 582,174 -

730,300 106,004
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22,

23.

DEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income represented unamortised government grants relating to property, plant and equipment

at the end of the reporting period.

Current portion
Non-current portion

CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

(a) Cash generated from (used in) operations

Surplus before taxation

Adjustments for:
Depreciation:
- owned property, plant and equipment
- right-of-use assets
Interest expenses on lease liabilities
Changes in fair value of financial assets at FVPL
Loss on written off property, plant and equipment
Dividend income
Interest income

Operating cash flow before working capital changes
Receivables, deposits and prepayments
Amounts due from / to related companies
Account payables and accruals
Contract liabilities
Advance subvention and sponsorship
Deposits received
Deferred income

Net cash generated from (used in) operations

2025 2024
HK$ HK$
806,788 843,075
710,884 1,147,225
1,517,672 1,990,300
2025 2024
HKS$ HK$
21,015,998 12,846,733
1,003,323 1,264,588
153,680 146,337
8,286 5,081
(17,510,719) (6,797,143)
144,250 -
(2,223,087) (1,618,780)
(1,571,397) (1,684,711)
1,020,334 4,162,105
18,788,204 (17,052,686)
(452,090) 707,026
(2,300,358) 2,609,691
1,977,941 3,029,412
5,315,429 (13,216,414)
(142,000) (16,000)
(472,628) 26,296
23,734,832 (19,750,570)
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23. CASH FLOWS INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activity
Details of the changes in the Federation’s liabilities from financing activity are as follows:
Lease
liabilities
HK$
At 1 April 2023 242 679
Addition 14,845
Net cash flows (151,520)
At 31 March 2024 106,004
At 1 April 2024 106,004
Addition 778,710
Lease modifications 1,733
Net cash flows (156,147)
At 31 March 2025 730,300
24. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Federation received goods and services which were recognised as expenses
with an aggregate cost value of HK$6,980,996 (2024: HK$13,950,103), as a result of sponsorship and
government grants contributed in kind.
25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In addition to the transactions / information disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, during the
year, the Federation had the following significant transactions with its related parties:

Related party relationship

Management Company of Olympic
House Limited (Company with
common directors)

SF&OC Sports Legacy Company Limited
(Company with common directors)

Hong Kong Olympic Fan Club Limited
(Company with common directors)

Nature of transaction 2025 2024
HK$ HK$
Venue and equipment rental
expenses (13,770) (20,853)
Sundry expenses (70,070) (76,440)
Tea refreshment service
expenses (3,120) (4,560)
Car park rental expenses (4,550) -
Office management fee (164,433) (156,600)
Telephone handset fee - (7,200)
Telephone service charge (29,224) (35,167)
Sundry income - driver costs 124,620 104,130
Service fee and expenses for
Youth Olympian
porgramme 5988,559! 52,319,9802
Service fee and expenses for
Olympic movement (1,168,888) (1,088,424)
Entry fee income 22,050 -
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26.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise and maintain finance for the Federation’s
operations. The Federation considers that its exposures to interest rate risk were insignificant at the end
of the reporting period, as there was no interest-bearing borrowing and the impact on interest rate changes
of bank deposits was not significant. As a result, the main risks associated with these financial assets and
financial liabilities are price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Federation does not have written risk
management policies and guidelines. However, the Federation generally adopts conservative strategies
on its risk management and limits the its exposure to these risks to a minimum.

Price risk

The Federation’s Designated FVOCI are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period
with reference to the quoted price. Therefore, the Federation is exposed to price risk and the
management monitors the price movements and takes appropriate actions when required.

At the end of the reporting period, if the equity price to the valuation model had been 10% (2024: 10%)
higher / lower while all other variables were held constant, the Federation’s net surplus / deficit would
have been unaffected since all the equity investments are classified as Designated FVOCI. Investment
Revaluation Reserve Fund (non-recycling) surplus / deficit would be increased / decreased by HK$2.96
million (2024: HK$2.09 million) as a result of changes in fair value of Designated FVOCI.

In addition, the Federation’s financial assets at FVPL are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period with reference to the quoted price. Therefore, the Federation is also exposed to price
risk in this respect.

Sensitivity analysis:
Increase (Decrease) in surplus and
increase (decrease)
in net assets of the Federation

10% 10%

increase in decrease in

market price market price
HK$ HK$

As at 31 March 2025 24,761,000 24,761,000
Increase (Decrease) in surplus and increase
(decrease)
in net assets of the Federation

10% 10%

increase in decrease in

market price market price

HK$ HK$

As at 31 March 2024 23,010,000 (23,010,000)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the reasonably possible changes in the
stock market index or other relevant risk variables had occurred at the end of the reporting period and
had been applied to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that date. It is also assumed that
the fair values of the Federation’s investments would change in accordance with the historical
correlation with the relevant stock market index or the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables, and that all other variables remain constant. The stated changes represent management’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes in the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables over the period until the next annual end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2024.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

26.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Credit risk
The credit risk of the Federation is primarily attributable to financial assets at FVPL, receivables, deposits,
contract assets, amounts due from a related company and bank balances and time deposits.

The carrying amount of the financial assets recognised on the statement of financial position represents
the Federation’s exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral held or other
credit enhancements.

Financial assets at FVPL
The Federation invests only in securities with good credit rating counterparties, as such the risk of default
is also considered minimal.

Receivables, deposits, contract assets and amounts due from a related company

The Federation considers that the receivables, deposits, contract assets and amount due from a related
company have low credit risk based on the counterparties’ strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term and low risk of default. Impairment on receivables measured on 12-month
ECL and reflects the short maturities of the exposures.

In estimating the ECL of receivables, deposits and contract assets and amount due from a related
company, the Federation has taken into account the historical actual credit loss experience over the past
years and the financial position of the counterparties, adjusted for forward-looking factors that are specific
to the debtors and general economic conditions of the industry in which the counterparties operate, in
estimating the probability of default of these financial assets, as well as the loss upon default in each case.
The management of the Federation considers the ECL of these financial assets to be insignificant after
taking into account the financial position and credit quality of the counterparties. There was no change in
the estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the year.

Bank balances and time deposits

The Federation considers that the exposure to credit risk arising from bank balances and time deposits is
limited because the counterparties are banks with sound credit rating, for which the Federation considers
to have low credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Federation’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
the Federation maintains sufficient reserves of cash and cash equivalents to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. The Federation’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting
period based on contractual undiscounted cash flow are all due for payment within one year or on
demand.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2025

26.

27.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurements

The carrying value of financial instruments are measured at fair value at 31 March 2025 across the three
levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, with the fair value
measurement categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the entire
measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1: (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities
that the Federation can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3: (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The fair values of all the Federation’s Designated FVOCI and financial assets at FVPL are measured
based on Level 1 inputs. During the year ended 31 March 2025, there were no transfers between Level
1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The objectives of the Federation’s capital management are to safeguard its ability to continue as a
going concern for its development and promotion of sports objectives. The Federation manages its
cumulated funds available and makes adjustments to these funds in light of changes in economic
conditions and business strategies. To manage the funds, the Federation may adjust the use of its
reserve or raise fund and repay debts.
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ANNEXES
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Annex 1: SF&OC's Committees and Affiliated Companies

F . ® : ~ = | = = ' —=
Bprit— o W R R = ELE B R 2 i)
Standing Committees
W ERT
1. Finance and Investment Committee 3. Membership Affairs Committee

IBRREZES EEEBEES
Chairperson Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON HXEHL Chairperson Dr. Karl C. KWOK SFEREL
IR (til 31 January 2025) (20551 8318) | | % (tll 31 January 2025) (2202541 8318)
Dr. Karl C. KWOK SR Mr Ronnie M. C.WONG | i85t 2=

(since 1 February 2025)

(B202542 A1)

(since 1 February 2025)

(B2025F2 A 1H#)

Vice-Chairperson

Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG

BRESE

Vice-Chairperson

Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG

BEBEE

BHES

Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HEBEAE
Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK REBREAE
Co-opted Member | Prof. William W. C. LEUNG | k2%

2. Administration and Personnel Committee
(till 31 January 2025)

TBRASZEES (220255 18318)

Chairperson Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE

£

Vice-Chairperson Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG =RELE

BlEE

Member Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REREE

£5 Mr. TONG Wai Lun HRREAE
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK | ZBifIzE
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THBEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee BEESE
Ms. Fay K. F HO falgl@E L+
Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK REBRELAE

ElES: BIER
Member Dr. Karl C. KWOK EREL Member Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REVRSTAE
£5 (tll 31 January 2025) (E205%1A331R8) | |®8 Prof. Herman S. M. HU AR
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REVREAE (till 31 January 2025) (220251 A31H)
Mr. TONG Wai Lun Btk Mr. TONG Wai Lun HEREE
(since 1 February 2025) (B202542 B 1 8#) The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK | ZRifl# 8
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THEBEE Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THEBLE

(till 31 January 2025)
Mr. WONG Po Kee
Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK
Mr. TANG King Shing
Mr. Edward LIU

Mr. William LI

(202561 A318)
BEALL
RERfEE
BEAEE

£l

FrEMEE

4. Hong Kong, China Olympic Academy

HEE BRI RSk

Chairperson The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK | ERiIZE

&

Vice-Chairperson Dr. David T. Y. MONG SEHEL

HES-

Director of Studies | Dr. Michael TSE HREEL

sgmme: (till 31 January 2025) (2202561 A31H)
Prof. Ada LI FEEHR
(since 1 February 2025) (8202542 A1 8#)

Member Prof. Herman S. M. HU HREERRHUR

Z8 (till 31 January 2025) (2202551 A31H)

Ms. Fay K. F. HO

Dr. Julian W. CHANG

(till 31 January 2025)
Prof. Patrick YUNG
(since 1 February 2025)
Ms. Vivian W. S. LEE

Dr. Michael TSE

(since 1 February 2025)
Mr. Edmond C. Y. HUNG
(till 31 January 2025)
Prof. Ada LI

(till 31 January 2025)
The Hon. Kenneth Y. W. LEUNG

fAlsELR+

RAEERE

(20251 A31H)
AR
(820252 A18#)
FEHAT

HREHL
(B2025%2 A1 8#)
HEBETE
(£2025%1H31H)
(£2025%1831H)
2HEHE

Co-opted Member
BHZEE

Ms. WAN Mei

(till 31 January 2025)
Ms. Crystal K. C. HUI
(since 1 February 2025)
Ms. Annie H. Y. WONG

R

(2202541 A318)
HEAEZT
(B202542 A 1R##)
TEEZL
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5. Athletes Committee

6.2 Festival of Sport Organizing Committee

EHEZEE BETEHEZES
Chairperson Mr. WONG Kam Po =HEELAE Chairperson Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG TEREE
xE £
Vice-Chairperson Ms. SZE Hang Yu WmERTLT Vice-Chairperson Prof. Herman S. M. HU AARERRHR
eSS BEE
Member Ms. Hayley V. H. M. CHAN fREE X+ Member Mr. WONG Po Kee FEHLE
%8 Ms. Angel H. Y. WONG BERRIZtT ZE Ms. Fay K. F. HO ARIE L+
Mr. WU Siu Hong BB Ms. Camay K. M. LEE EEEL+
Ms. CHAN Ho Ling BRESR e Mr. Johnny W. M. WOO EREE
Mr. LEE Chun Ho RS LA Mr. YEUNG Wai Kei BlERELE
Mr. TANG Hon Sing EER A Dr. Ringo LEE R4
Mr. WONG Chun Ting BEEERE Mr. CHENG Ka Ho BRF 54
Mr. CHEUNG Ka Long RERAKAE Ms. CHAN Ho Ling BRIt
Ms. Vivian M. W. KONG IRELZL Ms. Loretta C. M. FONG HFHxt
(since 1 February 2025) (B2025%2 A1 H#E) Mr. Calvin CHENG EEBEA
Mr. Eddy CHEN PREEA A

6. Major Local Event Organizing Committee

AR EBHBEEES

Chairperson Mr. TONG Wai Lun mEREE
E3
Vice-Chairperson Mr. WONG Po Kee BEELAE
EES
Member Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HEBLE
£8 Mr. YEUNG Wing Sun ANW. | 12585750 4

Ms. Camay K. M. LEE FRELT

Mr. WU Siu Hong HRJRR A&

Ms. Angel H. Y. WONG BBRALT

Ms. CHAN Ho Ling B L

Mr. KWAN Kee ELE

Mr. Johnny W. M. WOO HERLE

Mr. Patrick LI ZERAE
Notes: The Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards Organizing Committee, Festival
of Sport Organizing Committee, and Olympic Day Organizing Committee
remained in operation until the conclusion of their respective events in 2025. The
newly established Major Local Event Organizing Committee then took over the
responsibilities and functions gradually according to actual circumstances.
Wi - REMBEBALEDRRRERZRE  BANSHZREG  URER
EASKEEZES  BEZEZEEN 2025 FEFEMEBLERAL - FRIM
T AR EDEREEERBERBRESBIIREEGRE -

6.1 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards Organizing Committee
BERRLEDSREERESS

Chairperson Dr. Karl C. KWOK BEREL

£

Vice-Chairperson Mr. WONG Po Kee "HEELE

3

Member Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REREE

£5 Ms. Fay K. F HO Al RIiE 2z &
Ms. Angel H. Y. WONG BRALT
Ms. Camay K. M. LEE TREXLT
Mr. Rod LAI RERLE
Mr. Patrick LI FEREE
Mr. YEUNG Wing Sun ANW. | 125837 5c 4
Mr. Amnold C. L. CHUNG e

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TREEREMEERMCREE S

6.3 Olympic Day Organizing Committee

REREHZES

Chairperson Mr. TONG Wai Lun HEmTE

£

Vice-Chairperson The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK | ZRifIz% &

eSS

Member Prof. Herman S. M. HU EABERRHUR

%8 Mr. WONG Po Kee BEALE
Ms. Camay K. M. LEE FRERT
Mr. WU Siu Hong IR A
Mr. KWAN Kee HEEE
Dr. Simon S. F. FUNG BEEL
Dr. Kelvin INGE RiGMEL

Mr. Colman C. T. CHAN
Mr. Raymond LO
Mr. Dave HO

7. Olympic House Management Committee

REAEEELZES
Chairperson Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE
ES (till 31 January 2025) (220251 A31H)
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REREE
(since 1 February 2025) (B2025%2 A1H#E)
Vice-Chairperson Mr. TONG Wai Lun FEmEE
EE (till 31 January 2025) (220251 A31H)
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HEBEE
(since 1 February 2025) (820252 81 H#)
Member Dr. Karl C. KWOK BEREL
%8 Prof. Herman S. M. HU AR RAZUX
(till 31 January 2025) (220251 8318)
Mr. TONG Wai Lun mRmEE
(since 1 February 2025) (B2025F2 A1H#E)
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG IHEEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee BEASE
Ms. Fay K. F HO IR Rt
Dr. Charleston C. S. SIN iBRREL

(till 31 January 2025)
Dr. Johnnie Casire C. K. CHAN

(E202561A318)
REREL

BHEE

(since 1 February 2025)

Ms. WAN Mei R L

(till 31 January 2025) (220251 H831H)

Ms. Crystal K. C. HUI FEAEZT

(since 1 February 2025) (B2025F2 A1 H#)
Co-opted Member | Dr. Charleston C. S. SIN Vb

(B2025F2 B 1H#)




8. Hong Kong Athletes Career and Education
Department Committee

BEREBERERKENEES

Chairperson Prof. Herman S. M. HU AR RRHUR
i (till 31 January 2025) (220251 A31RH)
Dr. David T. Y. MONG iEHEL
(since 1 February 2025) (820252 A1 Hi#E)
Vice-Chairperson Dr. Karl C. KWOK PERET
HES (till 31 January 2025) (202541 A8318)
Mr. YEUNG Wing Sun ANW. | 125837 5c 4
(since 1 February 2025) (B2025%2 A1 8#)
Member Dr. Karl C. KWOK SEREL
%5 (since 1 February 2025) (B2025€2 A18#)
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REIVRSEAE
(till 31 January 2025) (202551 8318)
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK | 2Rz 8
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HEB T AE
Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK REBREAE
Ms. Candy K. Y. NIP BREBLT
Ms. Hayley V. H. M. CHAN | [ X &+
Mr. Nick H. . CHAN PREEUE S A
(till 31 January 2025) (22025 18318)
Mr. CHENG Ka Ho BREFLE
Mr. Cowen B. CHIU RSt
(till 31 January 2025) (220251 A31RH)
Mr. Charles L. C. HO A A
(till 31 January 2025) (220255 1831H)
Dr. Adam Y. K. LEE F—giEt
(till 31 January 2025) (22025 1831H)
Mr. Wesley W. H. WAN ERESRE
(till 31 January 2025) (220251 8318)
Ms. Esther MA BRELL
(till 31 January 2025) (220251 8318)
Mr. YAU Wai Keung ERIERTAE
Mr. WONG Chun Long EEEE
Mr. Arnold CHUNG BELLS A

(since 1 February 2025)

(B20252 A18#)

ANNEXES
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Non-Standing Committees
R E LT

10. Independent Steering Committee
(till 31 January 2025)

BUBEZEE (20255 18310)

Convenor Mr. MA Ching Nam BELE
AEA

Member Mr. TANG King Shing HEMTE
£ Dr. York Y. N. CHOW [E—#E

11. Election Committee
BEZES
For the election of Officers at the Annual General Meeting
on 10 December 2024
2024 F12 B 10 BETHEAFASZEESE

Chairperson Mr. Nick H. F. CHAN PRz I& S A4
&

Member Mr. Symon Y. W. WONG A
E3=1

Secretary cum Mr. Edmond K. W. WONG HEELA
Member

WERZES

12. International Multi-Sports Games Selection Committees
BRGEEEESSRERSS

9. Audit Committee

BIEEE
Chairperson Mr. Simon H. W. WONG BRALRSAE
XE (till 31 January 2025) (220254 1831H)
Mr. Michael LEE HFREE
(since 1 February 2025) (B2025F2A1A#%)
Vice-Chairperson Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON MEEET
EEdr (till 31 January 2025) (220251 A318)
Mr. Simon H. W. WONG BRRELE
(since 1 February 2025) (820252 A1 Hi#E)
Member Dr. Karl C. KWOK SERE
£5 Dr. David T. Y. MONG Bl nn
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HABEE
Mr. Simon S. M. LAU SR EE
Prof. LU Haitian BEGRHR
Mr. Vincent W. C. NG hBEREAE

Chairperson Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HEBELE

&

Member To be confirmed FFE

z=8 (representatives of (HEBRBAEN
appropriate National Sports | & @&~ %K)
Associations nominated by
the Chairperson)

13. International Multi-Sports Games Appeal Panel
BRGEEREDE LRESS

Member The Hon. Vincent CHENG BkeE 8
e Prof. William W. C. LEUNG | 25k i¢3%
Mr. NG Ching Kwok RS AE
Ms. Malina M. L. NGAI R30I+
Mr. Anthony ROGERS RUGELE
Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG BERESE

Notes: When SF&OC receives an appeal, the Board of Officers shall nominate
three persons from the approved list to hear the appeal, having regard to their
availability and conflict of interest.

Wa - BEBERZEWE LR EXSRRECRAERE LNRERETH
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14. Membership Affairs Appeal Panel

List of Boards of Affiliated Companies

= 5 EEEE
EE%ﬁtnﬁéﬁa ) NE - A
BRI 2 wil o D)
Member Mr. Nick H. F. CHAN PeR R & 2 A=
Z8 Dr. LAM Tai Fai WAREL 1. Management Company of Olympic House Limited
Mr. MA Ching Nam ] b e s o A=
The Hon. MA Fung Kwok HEREE REANEEERRAT
Mr. TANG Hon Sing HEREE
Di The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK EEE
Notes: When SF&OC receives an appeal, the Board of Officers shall nominate C:;c;;oerrin e Fon. Timothy ° BRERE
three persons from the approved list to hear the appeal, having regard to their BERTE
availability and conflict of interest.
Fish: EBBERERRE L EFRMREDRERE R BT | | Director & Secretary | Mr. Edgar ). T YANG BiEBsEE
BREMGER - REEF =AM EHERES EERUE
Director & Treasurer | Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG HERETE
15. Membership Disciplinary Committee ESRARE
QEREEEe Director Dr. Karl C. KWOK PEREL
REERZEER g Mr. TONG Wai Lun SEmEE
Member The Hon. Vincent CHENG WXFEHE Mr. Ronnie M. €. WONG E’i{ﬁ%f{
%8 Dr. York Y. N. CHOW A—#BE Mr. WONG Po Kee ERALE
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE Ms. Fay K. F. HO gL
Ms. Manalie CHAN WRZEE REM
ﬁa”ﬁt‘j"ﬁt‘[‘;ﬁ")N . RIEARA 2. SF&OC Sports Legacy Company Limited
s. Natalie N ~ =
(Barrister-at-law) /gﬁgﬁégﬁ%ﬁkﬁﬁ RN E]

Notes: When SF&OC considers taking disciplinary action against a Member
Association, the Board of Officers shall nominate three persons from the
approved list, having regard to their availability and conflict of interest, to hear
the disciplinary cases, review the evidence and make appropriate disciplinary
recommendations.

ek : EEHERZRERUBRELLRRAN  EFGERBERESR
BIoRERTHERANRER  REEPZARZLEFERMEE
BERBRRELBEENEDEE -

16. Steering Committee of the XXVIII Association of
National Olympic Committees (ANOC) General
Assembly Hong Kong, China, 2026
[%5 28 EEIR R ERZEHE2RARAEG — 2026 F
FEEE| BEEES

Chairperson The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK | ZRifIzE &

£33

Vice-Chairperson Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE

eSS

Member Mr. Patrick LI FERLE

£E Mr. Johnny W. M. WOO HEREAE
Mr. WONG Po Kee BEEAE
Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK REBREE
Mr. LEE Chun Ho £

Ex-officio Member | Chief Executive of SF&OC EHERTGITHER

EAEE

Observer Mr. George K. P. TSOI pagiEyny e

kg

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

TREEREMEERMCREE S

Director & The Hon. Timothy . T. FOK | EE2EL4E
Chairperson

EERIE

Director & Secretary | Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE
EZRUE

Director & Treasurer | Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG BEREESE
EERAE

Director Dr. Karl C. KWOK EREL
EE Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THBRE

3. Hong Kong Olympic Fan Club Limited
BERNT R 2 RERDF

Director & The Hon. Timothy . T. FOK | EEBE L4

Chairperson

EERTE

Director & Secretary | Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HEBEE

EESRUE

Director & Treasurer | Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG BERERLL

EERTAE

Director Prof. Herman S. M. HU HABERRHUR

g (till 10 December 2024) (E20245128108)
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK | ZEifIz%E
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THEEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee BEELE
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Annex 2: SF&OC's Representation in Local and Overseas Sports Committees

B ERERARGBHGFEA T N RO ®

Representatives in the Committees under the HKSAR Government

FUHEING FBRELRFRE F 2 LTI

Sports Related Committee in

Elected Officer and Representative of

Tenure Period

Public Organization SF&OC (“ad personam) FH8
BEHEBZES EZEzAGEREERARE CUEA
SO EZEE)
Sports Commission Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEELRE | Current
EEESe Dr. David T. Y. MONG" SEpEL | BA
Mr. WONG Kam Po’ s it
Community Sports Committee Mr. WONG Kam Po =5oELSE 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2024

under Sports Commission
SELZERE THREREH

ZE®

20231 A1BE2024F 12 A31H

Mr. YEUNG Wing Sun AN.W. 15588104

1 January 2025 to 31 December 2026
20051 A1 HE 202612 A31H

Major Sports Events Committee | Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THEEE 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2024

under SpOI’tS Commission 20231 A1 HBE 2024412 A 31 H

BEZESBE TAABEED

IR e Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK B4 4 | 1 January 2025 to 31 December 2026
20251 A1 HZ 202612 831 H

Elite Sports Committee under Dr. David T. Y. MONG" &1+ | 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2024 and

Sports Commission Mr. WONG Po Kee EEHEY 1 January 2025 to 31 December 2026

BEZBERTRABESH 20231 A1TBE2024F 12 A31 |

%88 20251 A1 HE2026 412 A 31 H

Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited | Dr. David T. Y. MONG SEBE+ | 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2025

Board of Directors and Committees Mr. WONG Po Kee EEH AL 20234 B 185202543 A31 0

EAREERERATESR

KBEEZE®

Outstanding Junior Athlete Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK BE®RELE Year 2024

Awards Judging Panel 2024 EE

BHE L FEHEERTEE

Hong Kong Coaching Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HBHEBEE 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2025

Committee Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG ~ T#iB%k4E | 2023454 A1 HE 202543 A31 8

BBYBIEIEES Mr. WONG Po Kee BEAELE

Hong Kong Coaching Awards Mr. WONG Po Kee mEALLE Year 2024

Judging Panel 2024 EE

BEABRHIRERTER

The 9th Hong Kong Games Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG ~ T&BLAE | Year 2024

Organising Committee and 2024 5

Standing Committee
ENEZBEDEEHREE
LEBEE®

8>
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Representatives in the Affiliated Organizations

AT BB R

Organization Elected Officer and Representative of SF&OC / Capacity Tenure Period
Hig BZAZAERBEZERAR/BIL 54
1. | International Olympic Committee | The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK / Honorary Member Current
BREEE EEELHE/REZE B
2. | Olympic Council of Asia The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK / Vice-President (East Asia) of 2019-2028
TREHES Executive Board / Chairman of Coordination Committee 2019 % 2028 & &
ERELE/MTEERRIER (RD) /HRAEEELR
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG / Education Committee Member 2024-2028
IGHEEL/HERESZE 2024 % 2028 £ E
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK / Esports, Martial Art & Mind
Sports Committee Member
ERMZRE/E%  RMNENEHEZERZE
Mr. Eric K. S. FOK / Culture Committee Member
ERL%E/ MY EERZE
Mr. WONG Po Kee / Sports for All Committee Member
BEANE/2REVEECEE
Mr. LEE Chun Ho / Athletes Committee Member 2023-2026
PRFEL/EHEREREE 2023 % 2026 /&
3. | Association of National Olympic | The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK / Ex-Officio Member of Executive Current
Committees (ANOC) Council and Chairman of ANOC Event Commission B
BExRkitRRES e ERERE/BTEEQEAKER ANOC EBHZEE TR
4. | East Asian Olympic Committees | The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK / Senior Advisor 2023-2027
RRRES ERELE/EREN 2023 = 2027 £[E
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG / Council Member
BEBLE/FHEEGEE
Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK / Rules & Sports Committee Member
RERSE/MANBELZEEZE
Dr. Julian W. CHANG / Medical Committee Chairman
REBE/BBEEESLRE
5. | Asian Sport for All Association Mr. WONG Po Kee / Director 2023-2027
TNEREERES HEAAL/EERKE 2023 & 2027 %
6. | Court of Arbitration for Sport Mr. Anthony ROGERS / Arbitrator Current
BB E BN M EUARE BGEERE/EA B
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Annex 3: List of SF&OC's Membership as at 31 March 2025

bR — - R

2025 4 3 J] 31 HERBEREG T AN

As at 31 March 2025, SF&OC consisted of three "Individual Ordinary
Members", 36 "Association Ordinary Members", 18 "Associate Members"
and 31 "Observers".

HE205F38310 BipEREeHE
“@E[ERXEARE] 6@ [FXBee8] -
181E [E&8| k31 E [BRe8] -

Individual Ordinary Member
1. | The Hon. Timothy T. T. FOK 2
2. Mr. WONG Kam Po &
3. | Ms. SZE Hang Yu BERTT

Association Ordinary Member 888
1. | Victoria Recreation Club £
2. | South China Athletic Association Bg
3. | Chinese Young Men's Christian Association of Hong Kong EAPEABHSFE
4. | Hong Kong, China Association of Athletics Affiliates Limited HEEBHTREERA
5. | Fencing Association of Hong Kong, China (Notes) PEEERZAT ()
6. | The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China Bignme
7. | Handball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited hEEAFHEEER AT
8. | Hong Kong, China Rowing Association TEEEERGES
9. | Hong Kong China Swimming Association HREEKEE
10. | The Hong Kong, China Weightlifting and Powerlifting Association Limited FEAEARER HESHERAA
11. | Archery Association of Hong Kong, China PEEBFSEE
12. | Badminton Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEEPNERESFRAR
13. | Basketball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited REEBENRESRR AR
14. | The Boxing Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEREEEBAEAR AR
15. | Hong Kong China Canoe Union Limited HEEEBAREEERAR
16. | The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEBESREFRAR
17. | The Football Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEBEHREERAR
18. | Hockey Hong Kong, China HEEAMENES
19. | The Equestrian Federation of Hong Kong, China PEEAESTES
20. | The Judo Association of Hong Kong, China hEEELELE
21. | Volleyball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited REEAYEegE AR
22. | Lawn Bowls Association of Hong Kong, China PEEBEM RN AE
23. | The Miniature Football Association of Hong Kong, China Company Limited REEE/ ) Rk Ee gRA
24. | Hong Kong, China Shooting Association FREAEESER A S
25. | Hong Kong China Softball Association TEREERNAS
26. | Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Limited FRAeERAT
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Association Ordinary Member

EXBEE8

27. | The Hong Kong, China Tennis Association Limited

FEEEEREEERAF

28. | Sailing Federation of Hong Kong, China

FEEENMES RS

29. | Hong Kong, China Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited

FEEERKIEEERAR

30. | Hong Kong, China Wushu Union Limited

FEEBHRMEEERAR

31. | Hong Kong, China Rugby HREAEN RS
32. | Squash Association of Hong Kong, China FEE BRI EE

33. | Triathlon Association of Hong Kong China Limited

FEEE=EHARSERAR

34. | The Baseball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited

FREEEHRAEERAA

35. | Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong, China

FEEEFREANS

36. | Golf Association of Hong Kong, China Limited

FEEERBRRHEERAF

Associate Member

288

—

The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited

FREEEETFEREARAA

The Kendo Association of Hong Kong, China Limited

PEEEREHEARAT

Hong Kong, China Little League Limited

FRESVFENBBARAR

The Schools Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China

hEERBREEH

Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China

Hong Kong, China Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability

TEERBEALEED
TEEEEEALER

Nl vk~ wiN

Limited

Chinese Martial Arts Dragon and Lion Dance Association of Hong Kong, China

FEEETEREMEREEERAR

8. | Hong Kong, China Taekwondo Association Limited

N

/NS

9. | Orienteering Association of Hong Kong, China Limited

PEEEREEHS AR
PEEEERAERARA

yu)

10. | Hong Kong, China Ice Hockey Association Limited

N
hEE KR ERERAT

11. | Hong Kong China Skating Union Limited

REEEBKBEERAF

12. | The University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited

EEEAYEEHEERAR

13. | Hong Kong China Federation of Roller Sports and Skateboarding Limited

PEEERMES L AREEERLA]

14. | Cricket Hong Kong, China Limited

REIFEBRIK

15. | DanceSport Association of Hong Kong, China Limited

PEEBREREAEERAR

16. | Hong Kong, China Mountaineering and Climbing Union Limited

PREAZLNEEREFR AT

17. | Hong Kong China Dragon Boat Association

FEABEANES

18. | Billiard Sports Council of Hong Kong China Limited

THESRIEERERAT
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TEEERE AN REE S




ANNEXES

B &k

Observer BRgE8
1. | Chinese Chess Association of Hong Kong China FEESRIEAS
2. | Netball Hong Kong, China Limited HEEBRIKARAR
3. | Shuttlecock Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEARBESER AR
4. | The Hong Kong Society for the Deaf EABABIES
5. | The Go Association of Hong Kong, China Limited TEREEEHGEAR AT
6. | Hong Kong, China Contract Bridge Association Limited HEEBREHEERAR
7. | Physical Fitness Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEESEEEBERRAT
8. | Hong Kong China Underwater Association Limited PEEAEKESER AR
9. | Karting Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEA/NMIEEES AR
10. | Hong Kong China Bodybuilding and Fitness Association PEEEREAS
11. | Sports Medicine & Sports Science Association of Hong Kong, China Limited TEESEHEENEEe RN
12. | Hong Kong, China Gateball Association Co. Limited REEEMEEER AR
13. | Hong Kong China Paragliding Association Limited PEBEENEHBEER AR
14. | The Aviation Club of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEARITESER AR
15. | Flying Disc Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEEREREHR AT
16. | Hong Kong China Life Saving Society PEBERBAS
17. | Hong Kong, China Waterski Association Limited REEBBKESER AT
18. | Ski Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEAESHESERARA
19. | Muaythai Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PREESREEESHR AT
20. | Hong Kong China Korfball Association Limited FEEEAESRR AR
21. | Woodball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEBAKREERAR
22. | Health Qi Gong Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEBERIANASHR AT
23. | Hong Kong, China Tug of War Association Limited PEFERTRESHR AT
24. | Hong Kong, China Lacrosse Association Limited PEEARMARRSER AT
25. | Hong Kong, China Automobile Association PEESSES
26. | Cheerleading Federation of Hong Kong China Limited HEEBRRGEEERAR
27. | Esports Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEREAERESARAT
28. | Sport for All Confederation of Hong Kong, China Limited PEESEREEHe AR AR
29. | Hong Kong China Chess Federation Limited FREAEEEBRREEEERAT
30. | Dodgeball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEAAREIRRSER AT
31. | Hapkido Hong Kong, China Limited HEREBARELSERAT

Notes: The Hong Kong Fencing Association updated its registered name to "Fencing Association of Hong Kong, China", with effect

from 21 May 2024.

Mt - Bh 2024 6 5 F 21 B - BERBRSEHZMEHR [TEZERERE] -

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
2024-2025 FAERS

17



ANNEXES

W 8%

Annex 4: Awardee list of SF&OC Incentive Awards & Junior
Incentive Awards 2024

PEFEAPY

948 o 2 SR 22 D 8 B v D ARG A 2024 TPIRAA N

Incentive Awards 2024 HEETEl 2024
1. | Hong Kong, China Association of Athletics Affiliates Limited HEEBHTBEERAT
2. | Badminton Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEETERLEERAR
3. | Billiard Sports Council of Hong Kong China Limited HEEBRKREERAR
4. | Hong Kong China Bodybuilding and Fitness Association PR ERERS
5. | Chinese Chess Association of Hong Kong China PEEAEREAS
6. | The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HREBEELSFR AT
7. | DanceSport Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEREAEEZELESARAR
8. | Hong Kong China Dragon Boat Association PEESEA RS
9. | Fencing Association of Hong Kong, China HEREERRAS
10. | Hong Kong, China Gateball Association Company Limited PEBBMEREHR AT
11. | The Go Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PESEEEBEAR AT
12. | Golf Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEASRANREER AR
13. | The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China HEREEERES
14. | Handball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEEFIESER AR
15. | Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China TREBGEATEEHE
16. | Hong Kong, China Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability FEEBERALTRERE
17. | The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited PEBEEFELSERAT
18. | Hong Kong China Korfball Association Limited HEREBESHEEARAT
19. | Lawn Bowls Association of Hong Kong, China TEESEMRAS
20. | Hong Kong China Life Saving Society HEREEKSAS
21. | Muaythai Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEBREEEEERAA
22. | Netball Hong Kong, China Limited FEREBRIKAERAR
23. | Hong Kong, China Rugby HREBENES
24. | Sailing Federation of Hong Kong, China HEFENMES RS
25. | Shuttlecock Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEREERRBESARAT
26. | Hong Kong China Skating Union Limited hEEABKEBEER AR
27. | Squash Association of Hong Kong, China HEEEENEE
28. | Hong Kong China Swimming Association HREAIKEE
29. | Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Limited PEESF RS ER AT
30. | Hong Kong, China Taekwondo Association Limited PEREEREEREERAT
31. | Hong Kong, China Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited HEEBRESEEERAF
32. | Triathlon Association of Hong Kong China Limited PEBEZBEEARSHR AT
33. | The University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited REEAAEEEeaEAR
34. | Hong Kong, China Waterski Association Limited REEEEKESHER AR
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Incentive Awards 2024 EEETE| 2024
35. | Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong, China HERESEESRENS
36. | Woodball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited hEEBABBEER AT
37. | Hong Kong, China Wushu Union Limited PEBSERITEEHR AT
38. | Hapkido Hong Kong, China Limited HEREAARELSERA
Junior Incentive Awards 2024 FOEEEETE 2024
1. | Hong Kong, China Association of Athletics Affiliates Limited hEAESHEEe SR AT]
2. | Badminton Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEEPNERESFRAR
3. | The Baseball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEAERESER AR
4. | Billiard Sports Council of Hong Kong China Limited HEEBRHKREERAR
5. | The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEEESREFRAR
6. | DanceSport Association of Hong Kong, China Limited TEEEEEEEASERA
7. | Fencing Association of Hong Kong, China hEEERELES
8. | Golf Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEASRANBEER A
The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China PEBERIRAT
10. | Handball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEBFHREERAR
11. | Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China TREESSEALIEEGS
12. | The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited PEBEEFERSERAR
13. | Hong Kong China Korfball Association Limited FEEAAESER AR
14. | Lawn Bowls Association of Hong Kong, China REEBEMENAe
15. | Hong Kong China Life Saving Society HEREERSAS
16. | Hong Kong China Federation of Roller Sports and Skateboarding Limited PEBERMES SRR EEER AR
17. | Hong Kong, China Rugby HREAEAE
18. | Sailing Federation of Hong Kong, China HEEENMEDRS
19. | The Schools Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China PEREEEREEHS
20. | Shuttlecock Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEETBASER LT
21. | Hong Kong China Skating Union Limited HEREAEKEEBRA
22. | Squash Association of Hong Kong, China REEAEES
23. | Hong Kong China Swimming Association PEEEKRE
24. | Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Limited PhEEAEIEASe R AR
25. | Hong Kong, China Taekwondo Association Limited HEREBREEREERAR
26. | The Hong Kong, China Tennis Association Limited FEEAERESER AR
27. | Hong Kong, China Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited HRESREESERAT
28. | Triathlon Association of Hong Kong China Limited hEEEZBEEABSER AT
29. | Hong Kong, China Waterski Association Limited REEBE/KESBR /AT
30. | Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong, China FREESEREANE
31. | Woodball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEBAEEER AR
32. | Hong Kong, China Wushu Union Limited PEESRATMSER AT
33. | Hapkido Hong Kong, China Limited TREBARBLEERA
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